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NOTICE

| This Form for annuai report should be filled out n tripi-cate and two copies
returned to the Inierstate C ce Comm Bureau of accounts,
Washington D C 20423, by March 31 of ine vear following that for which the repor:

of the answer rendered 1o such preceding inquiry. inappiscable 1o the person or corporation
1n whose behalf the report 1s made. such notanion as “Not appiicable. see page
. schedule (or lne) number " should be used 1 answer

s made One copy shouid be rewined in respondent’s files At 18 lly
directed to the foilowing provisions of Part | of the Intersiate Commerce Act

(4% U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carriers, lessors, and associations

ta) The L C C may req

(1) camers. brokers. lessors, and associanons, or classes of theth as the Commussion
may prescnibe (o file annual penodic, and special reports with the Commussion contaning
answers 10 quesoons asked by it, and

(2) aperson furashing cars or p e services against heat or coid 10 & rul or express
carner providing transportanon subjsect to this subtitle, to file reports with the Comnussion
containing answers 0 quesbons about those cars or services

(bX1) An annual report shall contain an account. tn as much detail as the Commussion
may requare. of the affaurs of the camer, broker lessor, or association (or the 12-month
penod ending on the 315t day of December of each year However, when an annual report 1s
made by & motor carner. a broker, or a lessor or an association mantaned by or interested
one of them. the person mak:ng the report may elect 10 make it for the 13-month penod
accounting year ending at the close of one of the Last 7 days of each calendar year if the
books of the person making the repont are kept by that person on the basis of that accounung
yenr

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commission by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for wiuch the report s made uniess the Commussion extends the filing
date or changes the penod covered by the report The annual report and, if the Commssion
requures, any other report made under thus section, shall be made under osth

(¢) The Commussion shall streamline and simplfy, to the maximum extent practicable,
the reporung requirements apphicable under thus subchapter to motor common carmners of
property with respect (o transportation provided under ceruficates to which the provisions
of secnon 10922(bY4XE) of dus title apply and to motor contract carmers of property with
respect to transportation provided under permuts to wiuch the provisions of secuon
10923(dX(S) of dus utle apply Pub L 95-473. Oct 17, 1978, 92 Sum. 1427, Pub L
96-296 § 5(b), July 1, 1980 94 Sat 796

(49) U.S.C. 11901. (g) A person requsred to make a report 10 the Commssion. answer 8
Queston, of make, prepare, or preserve a record under this subtitle concerning Tansporta-
toa subyect to the junsdiction of the Commussion under subchapeer II of chapeer 105 of thus
title. or an officer, agent, or employee of that person that (1) does aot make the report, (2)
does not specifically, compietely, and truthfully answer the question. (3) does oot make,
prepere, or preserve the record 1n the form and manner prescnibed by the Commission, or
(4) does not comply with secuon 10921 of this tule, 15 Lable o the Unned Stmees
Government for a c1vil penalty of not more than $500 for each violanon and for aot more
than $230 for each sddinonal day the violstion conunues  After the date of enactment of thrs
sentence, 0o penalues shall be unposed under tus subsection for a violanon relating to the
ransporunon of household goods Any such penalties that ware imposed pror 10 such dase
of enacument shall be collected only 1n accordance wth the provisions of subsection (h) of
ths secuon

The term “cames” means § common carner subsect to thus part, and includes s receiver or
trustee of such camer, and the term “lessor” means & person owning s rilroad, a waser ling,
of a prpe line. leased to and operated by a common carmner ssbyect 10 (us part, and mcludes s
receiver or trustee of such lessor.® * *

The respondent 13 further required 1o send to the Buresu of Accounts ummediacely upon
preparstion. two copees of its lasest annual report to stockholders. See schedule B. page 2

2 The insgructions in thus Form should be carefully obeerved, and each quesnion should
be answered fully and accurately, whether g has betn answered m a previous ansual report
or not Except 1n cases where they are spacifically amhonzed, cancellanons. arbetrery
chock marks. and the like should not be used esther as partial or as eoure answers to
mquines If any inquiry. besed on a preceding txary 1 the present report form s. bocause

BVIng precise reference 10 the portion of the report showing the facts whach make
the inqury inapplicable Where the word “none™ truly and compietely siases that fact, 2
should be given a3 the answer 10 any parncular wnquiry or any parucular pornon of an
nquiry Where dates are called for. the month and day should be stated as well as the year
Customary abbrevistions may be used 1 sanng dates

3 Every annual report should in all parnculars. be complese in uself, and refesences o
the returns of formey years shouid not be made to take the place of required entres except as
herewn otherwise specifically directed or authonzed.

4 [ 1t be necessary or deswrabie to insent addional statements, typewnitten or other, n a
report, they should be legbly made on durable paper and, wherever pracucsbie, oo sheets
not larger than a page of the Form /rserted sheets should be securely ansached, preferably
at the ner margin, anackmen: by pwns or clips 13 insfficient

S All eatnes should be made in a permanent black 1k Those of s contrary character
should be indicated 10 perenthes:s

6 Money rtems, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown 1n
thousands of dollars adjusted 10 sccord with fooungs. Totals for amounts reporsed
subsachary accounts included in supporung schedules must be 1 agreement with relessd
pnmary sccounts For purposes of rounding. amounts of $500 tt kess than $1,000 shouid
©e ruused to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered

7 Rairoad corporastions, munly distngushed as opersting compames and lessor
companes, are for the purpose of report to the Interstate Commerce Commusson dyvidad
to classes  An operanng company is one whose officers darect the business of wransport-
snoa and whose books contan operating a3 well as financial scoounts, a lessor compary,
the property of winch being leased to and opermted by another company. s one thet
mantans 8 separste legal cxusaence and keeps financial but not operating sccounts

Operating compans sre broadly classified, with respect 10 ther operatng revenues,
according to the followng general definsbons:

Class [ companses are those having annual operaning revenues of $50,000,000 or more
Futucl-.wlthnl-luw.

Class 11 companses are those having annual opersnng revenues less thaa $30,000,000 but
n excess of $10,000,000

Class I compames are those having annual operating revemmes of $10,000,000 or kess.
All swiching and termunal companies will be designated class 1M1 rasbronds.

8 Except where the context clearly indicases some other measung, the following terms
when used 10 thus Form have the mesnings stesed below-

Commussion means the /nsernaie Commerce Commusnion Respondest menas the
person or corporanon i whose behalf the repors 1s made. Year means the year endod
December 31 for which the report 13 made. The Close of the Year moans the ciose of
bustness on December 31 of the year for wiuch the report s made, or. m case the report 18
made for a shorter penod than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the
report The Begmnung of the Y ear means the beginning of business on January | of the year
Jor which dhe report 1s made. or. 1 case the report 13 made for s shorer panod than one yosr,
R means the beginning of the persod covered by the report The Preceding Yoar masne the
year ended December 31 of the year nexi preceding the year for wiuch the repors s made.
The Unuform Syssem of Accounts for Rulroad Compemes means the syssem of accounts is
Pary 1201 of Tule 49, Code of Federal Reguianons, as amemded.

For Index, See back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

SO0 LINE RAILROAD COMPANY

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commussion
regarding this report:

(-Name)__-MLler (Title) _Vice President & Controller

(Telephone number) (612) 347-8315
(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Office address) ____ 105 South Fifth Street. Minneapolis, MN 55402
(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)

For sale by the Supenimtsndent of Decuments, US. Governmsent Priatng Office. Weshtagies. D.C. 20402
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 18559 Rarroad Classificanion Index. served January 20, 1983. modified the reporting requirements for class. I1. 11 and ail Swuching and
ermunal compamies These camers will noufy the Commission only if the calculation resuits in a different revenue level then its cusrent classification.

The darx border on :he schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commussion.

it 1s estimated that an average of 300 burden hours per response are requared io compiete this collecuon of aformation. This estunate includes time for
reviewing wnstructions, searchung cusiing data sources, gsthenng and maataning the data needed, and compieting and reviewing the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden esumate or suggestions (or reducing tius burden shouid be direced to the Secton of Admumnstrauve
Services, Interstaze Commerce Comunission and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affars, Office of Management and Budges.
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Year 1991

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondsst, st its option, may omut pages from dus report provaded there 1s notung to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show beiow the pages excinded sad indicae the schedils number and ttie 1 the space provided below.
3, If a0 scheduled” wepe ormatwed indicsse “NONE.

Page

Schoduie No.

Title

.
oo
R

.

e

-

LA

-None-

Rasiroad Annual Report R-1
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers (0 (he questiuns asked shouid be made 1n tuil. without reference 10 data returned un the corresponding page of previous reponts. In case any changes
of the nature reterred to under inguiry 4 un this page have taken place Junng the year cuvered by this repont. they Anuid be explained in full detail.

I. Give n full the esact nume of the respondens. Use the words “The™ and "Cumpany™ unly when hey are pans of the corporate name. Be careful 1o
disunguish between rariroud and raziway. The curporate name shouid be given umtormly throughout the report. notably on the cuver, on the ttle page. and 1n the
“Venficanon. * If the report 1s mude by receivers, trusiees. 4 commurtee of bundhoiders. or individusls utherwise 1n pussession of the property, state names and
facts with precision If the report 1s for a consoidaied group. pursuant to Special Perrmiasion from the Commussion, Accounting and Vaiuanion Board, indicate
such fact on imne | below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. Ifincorporated under a special chaster, give date of passage of the act: if under a general law, give date of filing cernficate of orgamzanons: if a reorgamzanon
has been edfected. give date of reorgamzanon. If a recaversiup or other rust, gve also date which such recaversip or other possession began. If a parmersiup, gve
date of formaton and aiso names 1 full of present partners.

3. Swe the occasion for the reorganization. whether by reason of foreciosure of mortgage or utherwise. according to the fact. Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer (o laws under which organuzed.

3 RPgi ]
1. Exact name of common camer making this report Soo_Line Rallroad Company

2. Date of 1 October 19, 1949

3. Under laws of what Government. Stage_. or-Temtory organized? If more than one, name ail. lfmblnkng?wy pncounofjunsdlcuonmd
Mhepmm'ofmavmpwmddmd_mwm Originally organized under the

: c r 3 L £ Vlnnesofa 1933, as

amended. Now °overned ‘W the '1eu. A nnesota Business Cornoration Act, Chapter

302A, effective Januarv 1, 1984,

4 [f the respondent was reorgamzed dunng the year, invoived in a consolidstion or merger. or conducted its business under a different nams, give
full partculars

S. The respondent 13 required to send 0 the Buresu of Accounts. unmedistely upon preparation. (wo copees of its latest annual report (o stock-
holders.
Check appropnate box:

TJ Two copees are aached to this report.

T Two copes will be submuced

(dase)

3 No annual report to stockhoiders is prepared.

Rairoad Annual Report R-1
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Rosd Imats 900 vear 1991 3

C. VOTING POWERS AND LLECTIONS

L 1 State_the par vaive of easch snare of siock C 3 3_1/3 per snare. first dreferred )M_ per share secona preferred,
—N/A /

per share SIOCK. ). per share.

1 Siate whetner or nor eacn snare of sIock has the rignt tn one vore, if not, give full particulars in ¢ { 4§L

3 Are voung rights parporiional 1o noidings .ﬁ_S_._ If not, state 1 a (i the and car g voung nghis

4 Are voung ngnis aitiched [0 any securitses other than siock ' DO ______ ifsa. name tn « footnote each secunty. other than siock (o which voting NgNts are
Ratlached las of the close of the yesr!, and state in detail the relation between 83 and cor g voting rghts. siating whether voung nghts are sctual or conungent. and
if conuingent, showing the conungency

5 Has mh;m or 1ssue of secunties any special pnviieges 1n the election of d 14 or or 1n the determination ol corporate sction by any method *

o il so0. descnibe fuily 1n a fooinote cach such class or Issue and give 3 sialement § Clearly the character and extent of such

privileges
{ [y %nf O“E gg ,er KT amse?:x ﬂ%‘g}n o{) ‘1“1’23 bﬁiépcng n‘l uénrnugllﬁl:u ff 9"'8“ l:enn. and state the purpose of such closnn;_sLOAkJQQl(i_&L_

? Staie the totsl vomg §over of sli secunty hoiders of the respondent at the date of such closing, :f within_one yesr of the date of such filing, If not. siaie as of the close of the
r _1,586,2 voues, a3 of _D€CEMber 31, 91

(Date)

8 Sute the total numper of stockhoiders of record. as of the date shawn in answer to inquiry No 7 One ( 1 ) stockhoiders
9 Give the names of the thirty secunty holders of the respondent who, at the dase of (he istest closing of the s10ck book or commiation of List of h of the respo
Gl within | year prior to the actual filing of this repon), had the higl voung p n the g for each s aadress. the number of votes which he would have

a nght 1o cast on that date had & meeung then been in order, and the classificauon of the number of voies (o wnich he was enutled. which respect 10 secunues heid by him,
h secunties deing classified as common stock. second preferced stock, [irst preferred swock. and other secunties, staung I1n & footnote the names of such other securittes (f
y) If any such hoider neld in trust. give (in a footnote) the pariculars of the trust. In the case of voung trust agreements. give as suppiemental informauon the names and
of the thirty iargest holders of the voung trust ceruficases and the amount of their individual hoidings. {f rhe srock dook was not closed or 1he list of stockhoiders compiied)

AR SUch year. $hOw Such thnity securiry hoiders as of the ciose of the year
Nurnber of vous NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
© wnch RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
Scunty holder WHICH BASED
Line wes sattied Lins
No Nams of sscunty hoider . Addrem of sscunty hoider Stack No
PREFERRED
Common Second First
(1Y) (4%} (1) 4 s} ()]

1 [Soo Line Railrpad Company Stéck 1
2 2
| ]
« |Soco Line Soo Line Bldgl7,586,283 All ‘
s Corporation Box 530 5
] Mpls., MN ,
’ 55440 $3-1/3 Par value Jper share 7
] [
9 9
10 10
11 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
13 15
16 16
17 17
18 13
19 19
20 20
21 N
22 2
23 ) 23
2 M
25 28
26 26
7 7
18 .8
9 v
30 30

Rauirond Annuaj Report R-1



Road litais: SO0 Year 1991
C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Coatinued
10. Staze the towal number of votes cast at the latest general meeung for the election of directors of the respondent. 7,586,283
vul‘l.c;:;cudngof;mhm. April 19, 1990
12. Give the place of such mesting. i x
NOTES AND REMARKS

* This was an Action in Writing by sole shareholder in lieu of Annual Meeting.

Raslroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Imoals: SO0 Year 1991
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -~ ASSETS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
Line { Cross Account Title Balance at close | Balance at begin- |Lune|
No. [Check of year mag of year No.
(a) 1.7} ©)
Cusrent Assets L
1 701 Cash S 7,289 2,370 { 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments - 12.000 2
3 703 Special Deposits - - 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes - - .
s 708 - Interiine and Other Balances 20,264 20,895 | s
) 706 - Customers 25.708 21 .711 6
7 707 ~ Other 5.795 7.44] | 7
8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivabies _20.282 27,991 3
9 708.5 - Receivables from Affilisted Compames - 12 | 9
10 709.5 - Less: Allowance for Uncoilectible Accounts - — 10
1 70, 711, 714 Worlung Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 12.488 15,390 |1
12 72 Mateniais and Supplies 35,811 37,007 112
13 n3 Gther Current Assets 3,265 3,519 113
4 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS L_130,902 1 146,336 Lie]
Other Assets
18 7S, 716, 717 Funds 176 922 {15
16 721, 721.5 Investments and Advances Affilisted Companses (Scheduls 310 and 310A) 37,024 37,165 |16
\7 ™. 13 Other Investments and Advances 112 111 |17
18 T4 Allowsnces for Net Uttrealtzed Loss oa Noncurrent 18
Marketsble Equity Secunties-Cr. - -
9] 737, 7138 Propesty Used in Other than Camner Operauon (less Depreciation) 19
(8) 1.176 1,142
20 739, 741 Other Assets 2,792 6,691 |2
1 743 Other Deferred Debits 2,023 2,953 |21
2 744 Accunisted Deferred Income Tax Debets - - 2
P TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 43 48,984 |
2 1. 732 Road (Scheduie 330) o e L-30Col. h&b 812,092 ] 788,318 |2
PT) 71, T2 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h & b 251,888 1 259,932 |3
26 731, 732 Unailocated [tems 1,745 5,994 12
o 733, 138 Accumalated Deprecaton and Amorazanan (Schedules 333, 342, 351) (308,774 308,684)] 27
28 Net Road and Equipment 745,560 |28
B TOTAL ASSETS $ 931,756 | 942,880 |®
| ——
NOTES AND REMARKS
Rasiroad Annual Report R-1




Road lmusls:  Spo Year l9i
208. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY l
(Doilars 1n Thousands)
Balance at close | Balance at
No. C!C‘:t Account Tite of year mng of yb::m- l;: l
(a) (b) (c)
Current Lusbnlities . .

30 751 Losns and Notes Payable S - I8 - 30
31 752 Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 14,400 11,500 |31
n 753 Audsted Accounts and Wages g9.593 13,597 | 2
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 3,634 3,618 133 l
4 75S. 756 Interest and Dividends Paysble 1,196 1,392 |34
38 757 Payables (0 Affilisted Companses - 76,639 |3s
% 199 Accrued Accounts Payable 92,893 104,908 {36
37 760. 761. 761.5. 762 | Taxes Accrued 11,254 9,613 |37 l
38 163 Other Current Liabnlives 26,7851 22,060 |38
39 764 Equipment Obliganons and Other Long-Term Deix due Within One Year 9.058 10,590 | 39
ry TOTAL CURRENT LABILITIES 168,813] 254,007 [« {'
s 768, 767 ﬁmmummmm'u 4,216 4,819 | 4 |
2 766 Equipmes Obliganons 1T,326] 16,573 |« '
43 766.5 Capetalized Lebse Obliganons 12,460 15,399 | 43 \
a4 768 Deix 10 Defanit - - 44
45 769 mmmc«:q?m 122 .272 48.768 | 48
46 770.1, 770.2 Unamoruzed Deix Prenum - - 46 '
47 781 Interest 1a Defauit - - 47 o
43 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfprs from Government Authorities 5,431 5,059 | 48
49 36 Accumuiated Deferred Income Tax Credits 130,482 138,209 | 49
50 TN, 772, 774, 775, | Other Loag-Term Liainlines and Defesred Credits l

782, 784 82,554 53,349 [ s0
s1 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 368! 741 282! 176 |5
2 791, 92 Toal Capetal Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53&34) 246,176 246,176 | 52
53 Commoa Stock 246,176 246,176 |53
54 Preferred Stock - - 54 '
55 Discount oa Capetal Stock - - 35
6 794, 795 Additional Capusi (Schedule 230) - - 56

Rewuned Earmungs:

57 797 Appropristed - - 57
8 798 Unappropnased (Schedule 220) 148,026] 160,521 [ss
59 798.1 Net Unreslized Loss oo Noncurrent Marketable Equity Secunties — - 59
60 798.5 Less Tressury Stock - ~ |60 |
61 Net Stockholders Equuty 394,202 406,697 | 61
62| TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY $ 931.756]S 942,880 5=2!

NOTES AND REMARKS

Raulroad Ansual Report R-1
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Rosd lumals: SO0 Year 1991

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
tDollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided 10 disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the camer.
The camner shail give the paraculars called for herein and where there is nothing 1o report. insert the word “none”. and 1n addition thereto shail enter in separate
notes with switable particulars other matters invoiving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepred
accounnng and repormng pnnciples. excepe as shown i other schedules. This includes statements explaning (1) service interruption insurance policies and
ndicanng the amount of indemmty to which respondent will be entitied for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respoadent
may be obligated to pay 1n the event such losses are sustained by other railroads: (2) pammculars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restnicted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

| Amount (esumated, if necessary) of net income of retained income which has to be provided for capial expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
pursuant {0 provisions of reorgamzanoa plans. mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts S N/A

2, Esamated amount of future carmnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made $s101,000%

3 {a) Explamn the procedure :n accounung for pension funds and recording in the accounts the cusrent and past service pension costs. indicating whether or
not consistent with the prior year —56€ _Note 9 on Pages 9 through ll.

(b) State amount, if any, represenung the excess of the actuanaily comouted value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
See Note 9 on Pages 9 through 11. s

(c) [s any part of pension plan funded? Specify.  Yes _X_ No
(1) If funding 1s-by insurance, give name of insunng company N/A
If funding 15 by wust agreement, list trusteets) L LISt Trust National Association
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment L eDIUAry 17, 1088

If respondent 13 affiliated in any way wuh the trustee(s), explan affiliavon: N/A

(d) Last affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnibe basis for ailocaung charges under the agreement

gelawared& HudsoniCor oratlon,fa congn cogtrol a§filiate, iﬁ charged for the

ncrease roportional cests of includi t enp’. i .
(e) () Isany Ip?an oPthe pension plan fund invested in stock or other b untes gf the rgpomleorsan]y' gf uE nﬁn&?}’sspiﬁwf‘ plan

Yes — No X
If yes. give number of the shares for cach class of stock or other secunty: N/A

(1) Are voung nghts atached to any secunues heid by the pension plan? Specify. Y=-X_No_lr¥=.whomm\~sw=kus
voed? __LIruUStee

4. Staie whether a segregated polincal fund has been established as provided by the Federal Elecnon Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.5.C. 610).
X
Yes — No =

. (a) The amoumt of empioyers conmbunon (o employee stock ownership plans for the cusrent year wes $ N/A

{b) The amount of investment lax credit used (o reguce curTent InCome fax expense resuinng from contribunions (o quaiified employee stack ownersiup
pians for the current year was $

6. [n reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the towal amount of business entertainment expendicures charged (0 the non-operaling expense account.
s__N/A

* Represents net operating loss carryforwards, all of which have been

recorded for accounting purposes and used in reduction of deferred
income taxes payable.

Conunued on following page
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3 Road Imuals: _Soo Year 1991

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7 Give particulars with respect 10 contingent assets and lubilives at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction $-6 in the Uniform Sysiem
of Accounts for Ratiroad Companies. that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of conungency that is matenal.

Examples of conungent habilines are items wiach may become obiigations as a result of pending or threatened liigauon, assessments or possible assessments
of additional taxes and agreemnents or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is neaded. (Expilain
and/or reference to the followng pages.)

See Page 9.
(a) Changes 1a Vajusthoa Accounts
N/A
8. Marketsble Equity Securmes.
N/A
:[ Dr (Cn) Dr. (Co) 10
Cost | Market o Income Stockhoiders Equity
1Current Yr) . Current Portfolio . i N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio ! i N/A i S
{Previous Yr.) Current Portfoho I N/A I N/A
t
asof /! Noncurrent Portfouio , | ' N/A ' N/A
(b)) At / / , gross unresalized gauns and losses pertaining (0 marketable equity securities were as follows:
Gains Losses
Current S s
Noncurrent
(c) A net unrealized gan (l0ss) of S On the sais of marketsble equity securities was included in net income for (year)

The cost of secunties sold was based on the {method) cost of all the shares of each secunity heid at ume of saie.

Sigmificant net realized and net unresiized gains and losses ansing after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, apphcadie to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shail be disclosed beiow:

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous year.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Inmals SooOYear 19 91

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

"7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

IThe Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has challenged certain aspects of Soo Line
'Corporation’'s (Parent's) treatment of its 1985 Milwaukee Road purchase price and
ihas proposed disallowing approximately $130 million of net operating losses
 through tax year 1986. Since Parent has cumulative federal net operating loss
!carryforwards in excess of that amount, no cash tax payments would be immedi-
iately due by Parent or Soo Railroad if the IRS were to prevail. Portions of the
|IRS's adjustments if upheld may result in permanent differences between tax and
,book accounting for both Parent and Soo Railroad under current accounting rules
rand could also impact the tax years 1987 through 1989. Parent does not agree
(with the IRS and is taking all appropriate actions including appeals to sustain
(its position. Parent and Soo Railroad believes its December 31, 1991 tax
jaccruals are adequate to cover the ultimate resolution of this matter.

8. MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES
Not applicable.

9. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Soo Railroad provides noncontributory defined benefit plans covering substan-
tially all non-union employees. Benefits are based on final average pay and

years of service. Benefits are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan
earnings consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regu-

lations. Plan assets consist principally of listed equity securities and U.S.
Government and corporate obligations.

Net pension cost consists of the following:

1991 1990

(In Thousands)
Service cost-benefits earned during the year S 446 $ 456
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 5,731 5,540
6,177 5,996
Actual return on plan assets (7,764) (180)
Net amortization and deferral 5,398 (2,177)
Net pension expense $3,811 $3,639

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded
i NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
9. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

The funded status of the plans and the amount recognized on the Combined
Balance Sheets are as follows:

December 31,
(In Thousands) 1991 1990

!Actuarial present value of benefit obligation:

Vested benefits $60,873 $59,806
+ Non-vested benefits 362 1,242
Accumulated benefit obligation 61,235 61,048
1Effect of projected future salary increases 5,497 4,043
IProjected benefit obligation 66,732 65,091
Plan assets at fair value (40,409) (33,674)
Unfunded status 26,323 31,417
Unrecognized transition liability at January 1, 1987

being amortized over 17 years (6,057) (6,559)
Unrecognized prior service cost (585) (630)
Unamortized net gain (loss) 2,839 (179)
Additional minimum liability - 3,326
Accrued pension liability $22,520 $27,375
Assumed future salary increases 5.0% 5.0%
Discount rate 9.0% 9.5%
Asset return rate 9.0% 9.0%

1500 Railroad provides defined contribution savings plans. Participants are

ifully vested in Soo Railroad's contribution.
i

Under the management employees' savings plan, participants may contribute from

three to ten percent of their annual compensation. Soo Railroad will match 50%
of the participants' contribution to .the extent such contributions do not exceed
i 6% of the participants' annual compensation. Annual expense was $451,000 in

1991, $464,000 in 1990, and $423,000 in 1989.

Under the clerical employees' savings plan, participants may contribute from 1%
to 20% of their annual compensation. They may also elect to have Soo Railroad

make deposits to the plan in lieu of unused sick leave days. Annual expense in
1991, 1990, and 1989 has been $300,000, $263,000, and $275,000, respectively.

Effective in 1992, the majority of Soo Railroad's other organized employees will
become eligible for participant funded savings and dependent child care benefit
plans.

Effective January 1, 1992, the majority of Soo Railroad's active and retired
employees will be converted from multiemployer insured health care and death
benefit coverage to Soo Railroad's self-funded coverage. Substantially all
other employees are expected to be converted to self-funded coverage in 1992.
Benefits for retired employees generally include major medical coverage to age

65 and a small lump sum death benefit, both based on certain age and service

requirements.
]
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209, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

In 1991, Soo Railroad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
106, "Employers' Accounting for Post Retirement Benefits Other than Pensions,"
and recorded a $25.5 million pretax charge (S15.7 million net of tax) for the
effect of accruing post retirement benefits over employees' active service
period through December 31, 1991. Prior to this, Soo Railroad had accounted for]
most post retirement benefits on a cash basis; however, $2.2 million had been
previously accrued in conjunction with employee reduction programs. Informa-
tion related to accounting under this standard is presented below.

The net periodic cost consists of the following:

(In Thousands) 1991
Service cost - benefits earned during the year $ 853
Interest cost on accumulated benefit 2,612

Net expense $3,465
Accumulated post retirement benefit obligation

(In Thousands) December 31, 1991
Retirees $10,782

Fully eligible active plan participants 2,040

Other active plan participants 14,895

Total accumulated post retirement benefit obligation $27,717

The assumed health care cost trend rate for 1992 is 13.5% and is assumed to
decrease incrementally to 6% after 15 years and remain at that level thereafter.
The overall health care cost trend rate is 8.4%. The impact of a 1% increase
in the health care cost trend rate would increase the accumulated post retire-
ment benefit obligation by approximately $3.9 million at year end 1991 and the
net periodic cost by approximately $.6 million for the year. The weighted

average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post retirement obli-
gation was 9.0%.

10. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

On March 7, 1991, Parent entered into a new long-term financing agreement with
Canadian Pacific (U.S.) Finance, Inc. (CPFI), a subsidiary of CP. Soo Railroad
advances payable to Parent were not affected by this transaction other than
such advances are now classified as long-term debt due to the nature of Parent'g
new agreement. Outstanding advances from Parent totalled $99.0 million and
$101.6 million at December 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively.

11. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are presented net of allowances of $1,703,000 as of
December 31, 1991 and $1,781,000 as of December 31, 1990.

Railsond Aasual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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16 Road Inals: SO0 Year 1991
210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entnes hereunder shouid be indicated :n parenthesis.
resaits of operations for the year. ' 5 Cross-checks
2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported 1n Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)
3 Lust dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropnate line No. 19 for Account No 513. “Dividend Income.™ List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the approprate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, columna (h)
No. 25 under the “*Income from Affilisted Companies’' subsection of thus Liune 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amount for Freight-reiated |Passenger-related
Line | Cross Item current year preceding year revenue & revenue & |Lune)
No. |Check expenses expenses No.
{2 (1) (<) 1Y) (¢)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railwa: ting Income
L] Lo Fregm Y Opermn $572,844 |8575.279 1$572,844 |
2 (102) Passenger - - - 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related - - - 3
4 (104) Switching 11,371 13,357 11,371 4
5 (105) Water Transfers - ~ = k)
6 (106) Demurrage _ 3,091 3,298 3,091 6
7 (110) Incidental 1,494 1,225 1,494 2
8 (121) Jomnt Facility-Credit 137 547 137 ]
9 (122) Joim Facility-Debst - - - 9
10 (501) Railway operaung revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authontes-lines 1-9) 588,937 | 593,706 588,937 10
i (502) Railway operaung revenues-Transfers from Government
Authoniues for current operations bt - - 1]
12 (503) Railway operaung revenues-Amoruzauon of deferred
transfers from Government Authorities 309 249 309 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 589,246 § 593,955 589,246 13
14| * [(531) Raiway operating expenses 562,723 527,330 562,723 14
1s| - Net revenue from railway operations 26,523 66,625 15
OTHER INCOME RN
16 (506) Revenue from property used i other than camer operations 5 16 BRI 2P T
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 2,760 2,364 <~ 17
13 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit = i S - 18
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 114 14 § 19
20 (514) Interest Income 4,522 1,184 20
21 (516) Income from sunking and other funds 57 77 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt — - 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements - - 23
24 (519) Miscellaneous 3,132 7,670 24
Income from affiliated compames: 519
25 a. Dividends (equity method) 1,494 2,842 28
26 b. Equity in undistributed carnings (losses) 174 973 i 26
21 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 12,858 15,240 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 13. 27) 39,381 81,865 bl
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 {534) Expenses of property used in other than cartier operanons (22] LlOl1 29
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes - - 30
31 (545) Separately operated propertes-Loss — — 31
32 (549) Mantenance of investment organization = - 32
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements - - 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 555 1,295 34
3$ (853) Uncollecuble accoums - - 15
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS](lines 29-35) 333 1.285 36
37 Income available for fixed charges|(lines 28, 36) $. 38,848 80 37




Rosd Imdals: SO0 Year 19 _91 -
210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Continued
(Dollars 1 Thousands)
Line; Cross [tem Amount for Amount for
Na. [Check current year preceding year | No.
() (b) (©
FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in defauit S 31,026 IS 24,990! 18
39 (b) Interest in defauit - — 39
40 (547) [nterest on unfunded debt 662 3291 s
41 (548) Amornzation of discount on funded debt - - 31
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-—41) 31,688 25,319 %2
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 7.160 55,2611 43 |4~

OTHER DEDUCTIONS v

(S46) Interest on funded debt:

“ (c) Contingent interest - - o
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
48 (555)_Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit - - 45 4—/
% Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 7,160 22,2010 3%
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

(556) Income axes on ordinary income:
47| o (a) Federal income taxes 700 1,100} &7
g o {b) State income taxes 700 1001 48
49 ° (¢) Other income taxes — - 49
S0 | * | (557 Provision for deferred taxes 1.366 21.490! s0
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 2,766 22,690] 51 /
s2| ¢ Income from continuing operations (lines 46=51) 4,394 32,571 2

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or loss from operanons of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes 53
of $ ) — -
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposai of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) - - 54
33 Income before exraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 4,394 " 32,5711 ss
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES ..

36 (S70) Extraordinary items (Net) (1,989) - |36
57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary iters 1 800J1 - |s
58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes— inary items = - 138 /
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS (lipes 56-58) (1,189 = 59
60 (592) Cumulanve effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $9,800)] (15,700) - 60
6 | Net income (Loss) (lines 5 + 59 + 60) (12,495) 32,5711 s

Reconcilistion of net milwey opersting income (NROI)
62| * Net reveanes from railway operations 26,523 66,625] 62
63 | * | ($56) Income waxes on ordinary income (—) 1,400 1,200; 63
64 | = ! (557) Provision for deferred income taxes () 1,366 21,490] 54
65 Income from lease of road and equipment (~=) (113 65
66 Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + ) 854 1,093| 6
67 NQM 24,724 s 44L9521 67
Rauroad Annual Report R-1
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NOTES AND RFMARKS FOR SCHEDIILES 210 and 220

1. SPECIAL CHARGES AND CREDITS

On July 26, 1991, Soo Railroad sold its 145 mile rail line from Hopkins to
Appleton, Minnesota to Twin Cities and Western Railroad Company. The sale and
related transactions resulted in sales proceeds of $10.4 million and a special
charge of $4.1 million. On December 9, 1991, Soo Railroad sold its 102 mile
rail line from Superior to Ladysmith, Wisconsin to Wisconsin Central Ltd. The
sale resulted in sales proceeds of $15.8 million and a special credit of $9.9
million.

In 1990, special credits of $10.9 million were recorded in conjunction with the
cancellation of Soo Railroad's proposed sale of its Chicago to Kansas City rail
line to Rio Grande Industries. In 1989, Soo Railroad had recorded a pretax
charge of $22.7 million in anticipation of the sale.

2. CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

See Schedule 200, Page 11, Explanatory Note 9. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE
BENEFITS. |

3. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Effective January 1, 1990, Soo Railroad and Parent changed the policy between
the two companies regarding accounting for various income and expense trans-
actions between the two companies. Inasmuch as Soo Railroad is the only active
subsidiary of Parent, Soo Railroad is now being charged the full impact on the
Statement of Combined Income for all transactions effected by Parent.

The items pushed down to Soo Railroad earnings for 1991 and 1990 are as follows:

1991 1990
Interest expense $26.9 $16.8
Extraordinary loss from early debt extinguishment, net of tax 1.2 -
Pretax Gain on sale of RAIL/TRAC stock - 4.0
Interest income 4.4 -
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220

Accounting distribution for the 1991 special charge for the
Railroad’s Hopkins to Appleton, MN line sale and 1991 special credit
for the Railroad’s Superior to Ladysmith, WI line sale follows:

(Dollars in Thousands)

Account/
Matrix

61-11-XX

61-61-99

701
712
731/735
741
759
763

Description

Proceeds Under (Over) Net
Book Value

Employee and Sale-Related
Costs

Cash Proceeds
Materials and Supplies
Road Property-Net
Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

Appleton, MN

$

Hopkins to

3,746

320
9,500
(120)
(14,026)
900
(100)
(220)

Ssuperior to
Ladysmith, WI

$ (9,976)

90

15,750
(151)

(5,623)

(90)



Rosd Iumiz SO0 Year 1991

220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars :n Thousands)

1. Show bdelow the items of Retuned Earnings Accounts of the respondent {or the year, clasmfied 1n scoordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Ratiroad Companies.

L All conos exnies hereunder shouid be shown 1a parentheses.

3. Show uader “Remarks” the amount of smgned Federsi 1ncoms ax consequences for Accouns 606 sad 616.

4. Segregate m cotumn (c) all amounts applicable (10 the equuty 11 undistnbuted carmings (losses) of afflliated companses based on the
equity method of accounting.

S. Line 3 (line 7 if debit bulance), column (c), shouid agrees with line 26, column (b), Scheduie 210. The totai of columns (b) and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agres wizh line 61 columa (b), Schedule 210.

6. Inciude ma columa (b) coly amounss appiicable to reemned carmngs exciumve of sy amounss waciuded in colaros ().

Linej{ Crom Item Retamned Equity in undis- Line
No.{ Check carmnmngs— tnbuted earnings No.
Unappropnated (losses) of il
ted companies
(a) (®) (e)
1 Baiances 2 begirmng of yesr S 132,122 is 28,399 1
2 (601.5) Prior patiod adjustments lo beguung retaned earnings 2
CREDITS
3 * | (602) Credit baiance transferred from income ' 774 |3
4 {603) _Approprations relessed }r 4
5 (606) _ Other credits to retwined carnings S
6 TOTAL 774 | 6
DEBITS
? * 1(612) Debit beiance transferred from xcome 13,269 ?
(616) Other debits 0 retained carnings ]
(620) Appropmations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropmations for other purposss 10
11 (623) Dividends: Common stock 11
12 Preferred stock! 12
13 TOTAL 13,269 13
14 Nes increass (decrease) during yesr (Line 6 mmus lne (3) (13,269) 774 |1a
5] - Baiances at close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 1) 118,853 S 29,173 s
16 . Balances from line 15(c) 29,173 N/A 16
Totsl unspproprated retaned earnmgs and equity
undistnbuted carmngs (lossss) of affllinted companies at end
17 (190 of yeas $ 148,026 NA 17
13 (797 Total approprisiod rewuned earnngs: 18
19 Credits dunng year | 19
20 Debits dunng yesr | S — 20
21 Balance as Closs of year | — 21
Amoust of magned Federal incoms tax consequences:

22 Accoumt 606 $ 2
23 Accoum 616 $ 23
1F any dividends have not boen deciared on cumulative praferred siock, give cumuistive undecisred dividends at beginnung of year 1nd end of year.

Rasiroad Annuai Report R-1
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S00 1991 240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
3/31/92

Line Description

No. (a)

VO ~NOWVMIBWN -

10

1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
o

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from operating revenues
Dividends received from affiliates
Interest received

Other income

Cash paid for operating expenses

Interst paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Income taxes paid

Other-net

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income from continuing operations

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes

Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies and other current assets

Increase (decrease) current liabilities other than debt

Increase (decrease) in other-net

Special charges (credits), extraordinary items and accounting principle changes

Net cash provided from contiruing operations

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued
operations, extraordinary items and accounting principle changes

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property

Capital expenditures

Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances

Purchase price of long-term investment and advances

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds

Other-net

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt and advances from related parties
Principal payments of long-term debt and advances repaid to related parties
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock

Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock

Cash dividends paid

Other-net

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH:/EQUIVALENYS AT END OF THE YEAR

i
FOOTNOTES TO SCHEDULE 240

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized)
Interest paid to related parties
Income taxes (net)

* - Certain 1990 data has been reclassified to conform with the 1991 presentation.

current
Year
(b)

4,39

( 2,615)
34,137
1,366

( 774)
6,016
5,081

( 8,961)
8,495
11,073
58,212

¢ 16,889
41,323

28,951
( 66,106)

146
914
( 36,095)

194,333
(207,282)

640

¢ 12,309
( 7,081
14,370
7,289

4,303
26,873
608

32,571

¢ 7,623)
33,405
21,490

¢ 974)

7,264

¢ 10,880)

¢ 15,013)
10,933

¢ 10,878)
60,275

60,275

14,860
 71,264)

1,307
940
( 56,157)

124,265
(118,118)

206
6,353
12,471
1,899
14,370

8,955
16,800
832

21

Ve~V WN-—

10

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
n
32
33
34
35
36
37

39

40
41



Road Imuals: Soo

Year 19 91

3
245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousanas)
I This schegule should include onlv data pertaining 10 raliwav transportation services.
<. Carry out caiculation of bnes 9, 10, 20, and 21, to the nearest whoie number.
Line Item |r Source Amount Line
No.
No.
{a) (b)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS ~
1 | Interhne and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200. hine $. column b 20,264 I
2 | Customers (706) Schedule 200, Line 6. column b 25,708 2
3 | Other (701 Note A 5,795 3
4 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linel + 2«3 51,767 3
OPERATING REVENUE
5 | Railway Operanng Revenue Scheduie 210. line 13, column b 589,246 5
6 | Rent Income Note B 25,765 6
7 | TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines § + 6 615,011 7
8 | Average Daily Operanng Revenues Line 7 ~ 360 days 1,708 8
Days of Operating Revenue 1n
9 | Curremt Operating Assets Line 4 - Line 8 30 9
10 | Revenue Delay Days Phus Buffer Lines 9 + 1S days 451 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 | Intertine and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31. column b 14,400 | 1
12 | Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 9,593 | 12
13 | Accoums Payable—Other (754) Note A 3,634 1 13
14 | Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 10,687 | 14
15 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 38,314 | s
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Railway Opersung Expenses Schedule 210, line 14. column b 562,723 | 16
17 | Deprecauon Schedule 410, nes 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
column h 34,137 } 17
18 | Cash Related Operaung Expenses Line 16 + line 6 - ine 17 554,351 | 18
19 | Average Duly Expenditures Line 18 - 360 days 1,540 1 v
Days of Operaung Expenses in Current
20 | Operanng Liabilines Line IS = line 19 251
21 | Days of Working Capial Required Line 10 - line 20 (Nowe O 20§ 2
22 | Cash Working Capral Required Line 21 x line 19 30,800 »
23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line 1 + lne 2, column b 7,289 1
24 | Cash Working Capeal Allowed Lesser line 22 and Line 23 7,289 1
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Matenal and Supplies (712) Note A 35,811 ]
Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included
26 1n Acet. 712 Note A - 26
Matenals and Suppiies heid for Common
27 Carner Purposes Line 25 - line 26 35,811 n
28 | TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 « line 27 43,1001 s

Notas: (A)

8

()

Use common camer portion only. Common carmier refers to railway transportation service.

Rent Income 1s the sum of Schedule 410, column h, hines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129. 133, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 229, 231. 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added (o raiway operating revenues (0 produce
101al revenues. Rem income 1s also added 10 10tal operaling expenses 10 exciude the rent revenue items from
operaung expense.

If result 13 negauve. use zero.

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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Roed lumals: SO0 Year 1991

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

| Scheduie 310 should gi1ve particulars of stocks. bonds. other secured obligauons. unsecured notes. and investment advances of affiliated compames held
by respondent a2 ciose of vear. Also. disciose the 1vestments made. disposed of. and wniten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited 10 income as a result of those invesuments. They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondent. For defimition of affiliatad companses. see
the rules governing Account No. 721 “Investments and advances: affiliated companies.” 1a the Uniform System of Accounts for Ratiroad Companses.
2. Lust the investments i1n the following order and show a tocal for each group and each class of nvestments by accounts ia numencal order:
1A)  Stocks
(1) Camers-acuve
(2) Camers-inactive
(3) Noncamers-actuve
(4} Noacarners-inactuve
(B)  Bonds (including U S. Government Bonds)
{Q)  Orher secured obligations
(DY  Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances
3. The subclassificanon of classes (B). (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A)
4 The kunds ot industry represented by respondent s investments in the secunities of other companses shouid be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
issuing corporations. the symbois and industnal classifications 0 be as follows:

Symbot Kind of Indusery
l Agneulture, forestry, and fishenes
o Mimng
m Consruction
v Manufactunng
v Whotesale and reta trade
Vi Financs. insurance. and real estase
vl Transportztion. commumcanonas, and other public unlives
vill Services
X Government
X All other

5 By carners. as the term s used here, 13 meant companies owning or operating ralroads. facilines auxiliary thereeo such as bridges, femes. umion depoes,
and other termunal faciliies. sleeping cars. parior cars, dimng cars. freigi cars. express service and facilines, electnc ralways, highwsy mocor vehicies,
steambosts and ocher manne TaNSPOrAtion equipment. pipe lines (other than those for ransportation of water), mm.mauwmm-
tragsporaanon of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and teiephone compames are not meant to be included.

6. Noncamer compames should, for the purpose of these schedules. include teiephone companses. teiegraph companses, muang companies. masufacunng
compames, hotel compames. etc. Purely “hoiding companses” are (0 be classed as noncarmner compases, even though the secunties heid by such companses are
largely or entirely those 1ssued or assumed by cammers.

7 By anacuve corporanon i meant one wiuch MAINIAIAS a0 OTEAIZINON fOr operaung property or admmstenng its financial affars. An inactive corporanon
1s one which has been pracucally absorbed 1n & controlling corporanon and which neither operates propesty nor adminusters its financial affars; if it muntans an
urganization it does so oaly for the purpose of compiyiag with legal requirements and mawntmumng ttle © property or franchises.

8. Combine. 1n one amount, investments 1 which the onginal cost or present equity 10 total assets ts less than $10,000.

9 Inciude 1nvestments in umncorporaied entines such as lesse orgamzanons, Exclude amounts normally settied on a cusrent bams.

10. Do noe include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent.

11 Foraffilinzes which do not report to the Intersiace Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned, disciose 1n foomotes the nams and extent of control of the
ocher controlhing enutes.

SCHEDULE OF CONTROLLED COMPANIES
Name of Controlled Company Other Controlling Companies

BN-37.78%; CNW-36.72%;
Whirlpool-12.75%

MT Properties, Inc.

Belt Raililway Company of Chicago CSXT-25%; Conrail-16.67%;

GTW, ICG, N&Ww, BN, AT&SF,
and MP-8.33% each

DRI&NW Railway Company BN-50%

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company Conrail-51%

UP-25%; BN-16.67%; ATA&SF,
CM&W, C&NW, SSW, KCS, N&W-
8.33% each

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company

Trailer Train Various others

Rauiroad Ansual Report R-1
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1. Give paroculars of ivestments 1 stocks, boads, other socured obii

310, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFTILIATED COMPANIES

unsecured notes. iand urvestment advances of compames affilissed with
rospondant. nciuded m accounts Nos. 713, “Sinking Funds™; 716, “Capemi Fepda”, 721, “Iavesunents and Advances Affilissed Compamies™; st 717, “Other
Fomds.”
2. Entres m tus schoduie should be mads 1n accordance weth the defiasions and general instructuons given oa page |8, classifying the :avesunsats by means
of leamrs, figures, :0d symbols 0 coksmmas (a). (b), aad (¢).
3. Indicass by means of zn arbwtrary mark in column (d) the obligation 1 support of wiuch agy securty s pledged. mortgaged. or otherwise encumbered,
pvmg oames and other unportast pwtculars of sach obliganons i foomoes.
4. Give totals for each ciaos and for cach subcisss and & grand totai for each sccount.
§. Entnes 18 colums (d) shouid show dass of masunty of bonds and odher evadences of indebeedness. Lo case obligatnons of the same dengnanos masre
senally, the dass m columa (d) may be reporeed 23 “Senally 19 0 19— " Abbroviancas 1 common use w1 standapd financial publicanoes may

Accoust | Class | Kind of Nams of ismung company and also lien reference. if wmy (inclade rms for preferred Exsent Linsy
No.| No. No. ndusery stocks and bonds) of Consrol | No.
(a) () () (d) ()

1l 721 A-11 VIT |Belt Railwav Company of Chicago 8§.33% { 1
2] 721 A-1] VII |DRI&NW Railway Company 50.00% | 2
3L 721 A-1 ! VII |Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 49.00% | 3
st 7211 A-) | VI] |Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 8.33% ] o
$|1 7211 A-11 VII |Trailer Train Company 2.70% ] s
6 [
? Total Class A-1 ?
8 8
9 9
0 2211 A-21 VIT | Mil i C n .00 10
By 721} A-21 VIT | CTHXSE Railway Company 54.02% | 11
12 12
13 Total Class A-2 13
14 — 14
1s) 7211 A-3| VIT | Tri-State Land Company 100.00% |15
6] 721 A-3 X | MT Properties, Inc. 12.75% {16
17 . 17
18 Total Class A-3 18
19 19
2 Total GClass A 20
2 21
2 2
p<] n
) 24
-] 23
%] 721] E-1] VII | Belt Railway Company oI Chicago 2%
7] 721§ E-11 VII | Milwaukee—Kansas City Southern Joint Agency P1i
2 2211 _FE-11 VIT | DRISNW Railway Companv 2
3| 72 E-1 1L i i il ompany 3
o 72 E-11 VI ern Railroad Association k)
31 31
32 Total Class E-1 32
33 3
3| 7211 E-2] VII | Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company 3
33 33
36 Total Clags F-2 3
n 37
38 i)
39 39
40 <

Rasisons Anxmal Report -1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued
(Dollars 1 Thousanas)

be used to conserve spacs.

6. If any of the compames inctuded 1n dus schedule are controlied by respondent the percent of control shouid be shown 1n column () In case any company

listed 15 controlled other than through actual ownersiup of secunues. give paruculars 1a a foomote. [n cases of jount control. give names of other parties and
particulsrs of coatrol.

7. If any advances reported are pledged. give parucuiars ia a footnote.

8. [nvestments 10 compames . wiuch neither the onginal cost or present equiry in total assets are less than $10.000 may be combuned in one figure.

9. Also inciuded shouid be mvesunents 1 uncorporated entiies such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominaily settied on a current basis).
10. This scheduie should not inciude secunnes issued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates winuch do not report (0 the [nterstaze Commerce Commssion and are joiuntly owned, ive names and extent of controi of other entiues by

foomones.
Investments and advances
Line] Opemag balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closung balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Linef
No. thag sale, explan) peofit (loss) Account 721.5 interest creqited | No.
{o income
n @ th) [0) ) (k) )

t{ S 260 - - 18 260 i

2 477 - = 477 2

3 1,359 - - 1,359 3
4 50 - - 50 4

3 218 = - 218 s
[ 6
7 2,364 - = 2,364 7
] 8
9 9
10 - - - - 10
11 - - - - it
12 12
13 13
14 4
18 900 = = 900 is
16 91 = = 91 16
17 17
18 991 - — 991 18
19 19
- 3,355 - - 3,355 20
2] 2]
2 2
3 23
24 24
25 3
26 1,967 - S {390) 1,577 26
27 (1113 15 = 4 o
3 (2) 12 - 10 3
2 1,068 - = 1,068 29
30 75 - - 75 30
31 31
32 3,097 27 (390) 2,734 12
33 33
M 1,752 10 - 1,762 34
35 33
73 1,7521S 10 ]S - > 1,762 36
37 37
33 38
39 39
40 1 40
Ralrosd Anoual Report R-1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued -
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
Line{ Account | Class | Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any unciude rate for preferred Extent
No. No. No. indusery stocks and bonds) of Control No.
(a) (b) (€) id) ! fe)
1 | 1
2| 721 | E-3 VI iShoreham Equitable Insurance Limited 100.00%| :
) 3
4 4
[} Total Class E-3 I s
6 6
7 Total Class FE 7
3 3
9 9
10 GRAND TOTAL 10
11 1l
12 12
13 13
14 1 14
1S 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
2 ' 3
24 4
25 25
2 2
7 7
28 3
29 29
30 30
N 31
32 32
33 33
34 4
pL] 3
36 36
3 37
38 38
39 19
40 10
Ruirosd Anaual Report R-1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Conciuded

(Dollars in Thousands)

Invesumnents and advances

i |

Openng balance Additons Deductions (if other | Cloung balance Disposed of Adjustments Dividends or Line
than sale. expian) profit iluss) Accoum 721 § imerest cregned | No
to income
n 18 {h) (1) ) k) th
| 1
2 562 - S (562) = 2
3 3
4 4
s 562 - (562) - 5
) L)
7 5,411 37 (952) IS 4 496 -
3 3
9 9
0[S 8,766 37 S ~(952) 7,851 10
11 X
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 22
3 23
24 =3
25 3
26 26
27 27
28 23
29 29
30 30
3 3t
32 32
33 33
34 4
35 3
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
0 0

Rairosd Aonusi Report R-1
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Road [miials: SO0 Year 19 91

3

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

l. Give partuiculars of balances at the beginmng and close of the vear and of all changes aunng the year 1n Account No. 731, “Road and Equpment
Property.’ and Account Na. 732, “Improvements on Leased Property.’ clasufied by primary accounts 1n accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for
Raiiroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary accounts. shouid insofar as known. be stated 1n column (b) and all changes made dunng the vear should be
anaiyzed in columns (c) to (f), inclunive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inciusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) shouid equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respecuive pertods; if not. full explanation should be made 1a a (ootnote.

1. [n column (c) are t0 be shown disbursements made (or the speaific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equpping new lines, and for the extension
of oid lines, as provided for in Instructon 2-1. “Items to be charged.” of the Umiform System of Accounts for Rairoad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) 15 to be shown the cost of a ralway or portion thereof, acquired as an operanng eauty or system by purchase, merger, consoldanon,
reorganization, recervershup sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. [n column (¢) and (e) should be wncluded all entnes covening expenditures for addiuons and betterments. as defined, whether or not replacing other
property.

5. la columa (f) should be entered all credits represennng property soid, absndoned, or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debit and credit invoived in each transfer, adjusument, or clearance, between road and equipment accouats, shouid be 1acluded 1n the column 1n
which the item was iutally weluded: also the transfer of prior years' detnts or credits from invesunent i road and equipment 10 operaung expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each sucn transfer, adjustment, or clearance shouid be fully
explained when 1n excess of $100.000.

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, *“Land for Transportation Purposes.’ state 1a a footnote the cost,
location, area, and other detais which wiil idennfy the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not iacludibie 1n the pnmary road accounts. The items reported shouid be bnefly idenufied and explauned under “Notes and
Remarks.” below. Amounts should be reported oa this line only under special csrcumstances, usually after permussion 13 obtained from the Commussion for
exceptions o prescnibed accountng. Reference 10 such authonicy should be made when explaimng the amounts repocted. Respondents must not make arburary
changes to the pninted stub or column headings without speafic authority from the Commussion.

9. If duning the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, siate 'a 2 footnote the name of the vendor, the mieage acquired, and the date of
acquuuon, giving locanon and the cost of the property (0 the respondent. Also furmush a statement of the amount nciuded n each pnimary account
represennng such property acquired, referring 10 the column or columans in winch the eatnes appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the mumumum for additions and betterments (o property investment accounts as provided for 1n [nstrucuon 2-
2 of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Rairoad Compames, state 1 a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS
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- Road Imuais SO0 Vear 199—1 '
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND (MPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Dollars 1in Thousanus)
Expenaitures dunng Eapenditures uunng '
the vear 1or onginai the vear lor pur-
Line | Croxs Accouat 3alance it beginmng road 4nd equipment inase of exisung Lia
Mo jCheck ot vear ment. and road exten- lines. reorgamza- |V '
sions {ions, etc.
1d4) i icl )
| .21 {and for (RASPUMALLN DUPOsES S 15,101 !
: b Grading 37,445 - l
N 31 Other nght-ot-wdv expenditures 92 1 1
4 151 Tunneis und subwavs 1,293 $
§ -6y Sndges. resties. and culvens OR.086 ]
5 17)  Elevated structures - k] '
- 1) Ties 126,274 :
3 :9) Raul and other track mazenal 251,769 3
9 (1) Bailast 133,415 3
10 113) Fences. -nowsneds. and signs 3,923 10 l
1 (16) Statron and oifice bwiidings 11,430 1
12 (17 Roadway buwidings L, 556 12 ‘
13 113) Water stanons 10 13
14 (19) Fuel stauons 1,155 14 '
3 120) Shops and enginehouses 9,599 13
16 112) Siorage warehouses - 16
17 123) Wharves and docks 1,689 17
8 1243 Coal and ore wharves — 18
9 125) TOFC COFC termunals 5,324 19
20 126) Commumecanon sysiems 12,433 20
3 127) Signais and interiockers 31,921 2! '
pnd 129) Power piants 206 =
2 (31) Power-transmussion sysiems 519 23
24 135) Misceilaneous structures 370 24
Bt} 13 Roadway machines 25.624 28 l
% 139) Public improvements ~ Construction 10,383 26
27 {34) Shop machinery 7,213 s
8 (45) Power-plant machinerv 565 2
29 Other (specify and expian) — - 29 l
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 788,318 X
il (32) Locomouves 89,022 3
32 (53) Fragn-ous can 145,278 32
33 (54) Passemger-rum cars - 33
4 (35) Highway revemus cqupent 12 34
15 (36) _Flosnng equupmant - 38
36 (57 _Work cqupmens 6,954 36
37 (38) Miscoilansous equipoent 2,008 37
18 (59) _Compuser sysiems and word procesnng equipment 16,658 38
9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 259,932 39
10 {76) imarest during conmrucnon - 40 '
41 (80) Orher ciements of wvestmen: (922 4l
42 (50) Cosstructon w progress 6,916 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 14 3 '
Rairosd Aosuad Repont R-1 l
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Road Il SO0 year 1991 n
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND l.\wg:)v E.\ﬂ-:;:'s TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Cununued
1 Dollaes wsatds i
‘::e Cch-‘::. Eam::::: u:' yﬁmons cmm:::;:?’: ;l:”r\:umu Net changes Jdunng the vear Balance it close uf vear ::'
/C et N ) thy
11 21S 23 376 | S (353) 14,748 !
1 3 203 4,123 {3.920) 33,525 2
3| 4 30 272 (242) 679 3
41 5 = = = 1,293 3
s| 6 370 5,707 (5,337) 92,749 s
sl 7 - - - - 5
71 8 16,446 6,471 9,975 136,249 7
3] 9 26,983 12,632 14,351 266,120 3
9111 10,801 11,047 (246) 133,169 9
10§13 21 292 (271) 3,652 Jo
1nllé 556 111 445 11,875 |n
2117 34 6 28 1,584 |tz
13{18 - - - 104 13
14119 21 6 15 1,170 s
15 358 12 346 9,945 s
16 - - - - 16
17 — - - 1,689 1w
18 - - - - 18
19 _80 = 80 5,404 119
20 2,658 215 2,443 14,876 {x»
2t 4,612 1,125 3,487 35,408 |a
» ~ — - 206 |=»
23 49 1 48 567 |
24 7 - 7 377 |24
25 |, 639 159 |, 480 27,104 [as
26 ,693 276 1,417 11,800 [=s
27 21 ~ 21 7,234 |
2 - - - 565 1
29 - — - - 29
30 66,605 42,831 23,774 812,092 ]
3l 1,432 4,716 (3,284) 85,738 [
1 666 3,381 (2,715) 142,563 I
1 - — - - 33
3 - - - 12 |
3S - - - - 38
36 - (11) 11 6,965 |36
37 138 254 (116) 1,892 [»n
38 1,514 3,454 (1,940) 14,718 |
39 3,750 11,794 _(8,044) 251,888 {3
40 — — — — 0
3 - - = (922) I
42 (4,249) - (4,249) 2,667 142
43 66,106 54,625 11,481 1,065,725 ]
|

Raiirosd Annual Report R-1
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES——ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

l. Show 1n columns (b) and (e). for each pnmary account, the deprecanon base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
columns () and () show the deprecanon base used to compute the deprecianoa charges for the month of December: 1n columns (d) and (g) show the composte
raies used 1 compuung the deprecianon charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show tie composie percemage for all road
and equpment accounts. respectively, ascertained by appiying the pnimary account composite raes (0 the depreciation base used 1 computing the charges for
December and daviding the total 30 computed by the total deprecianon base for the same month. The depreciaton base should not inciude the cost of equpment
used. but not owned. when the renrs therefore are included m the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should inciude the cost of equipment owned and leased to others whea the rents therefrom are inciuded in the rem for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00. 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, iwnclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescnibed or otherwise authorized by the Commussion. except that where the use of component rates has been auchorized, the composite raies to be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes 1 rates
were effecnve during the year, give full partcuiars ia a foomote.

2. All lessed properues may be comiuned and one composte rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be inciuded for each such

3. Show in colamns (e), (1), and (g) deta spplicable to Lessor proparty, when the reut therefore is incinded in Accoust Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, mnciusive.

4. if deprecianon accruais have been discontinned for agy account, the depreciation base should be reported, novertheless, 10 support of depreciation reserves.
Authonty for the disconunuance of accruals should be shown 12 a foomose indicanng the accoun(s) etfected.

§. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omutted if exther total road leased from others or total equipment lezsed from others represents
less than 5% of tomal road owned or total equipment owued, respectively.

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Deprecianon base . Deprecianion base A i
u1 12/1. composite composte DJ
i Account At begiamng At closs s At beginning At closs of rame i
Ix::.j of year of yesg (percem) of year yesr (percent) | No.
(a) ® © ()] (® n ®
m k
1 { 3) Grading 37,445]$ 35,863 97 L
2 ] (4) Other, ngiu-of-way expenditures _ 92] %&% Kl 2
3 | (3) Tunneis and subways__ 1,293 1,29 ]
4 | (6) Bndges, mestles, and cuiverts 98 0R6A 94,109 D4 4
S | (7) Elevesed sumctares e - b
6 |(8) Ties 1 74 68 s
7 Raul and track material ﬁ 233 17
8] (11) Bailast 133.418! 1321 2.5 8
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 1 923 678 2.9 9
10 | (16) Stanon and office buildings 11,431 1.487_ 1.83 10
1L} (I7) Roadway baidings - N ‘r%"'ZT 11
12 { (18) Waer stanous T §§ " Ug- . 12
13 | (19) Fuel stanons s 3.Q9 13
14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses _ 9,299 2,9Z21Y 1 .78 14
1512 S warehouses - - — 13
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 1,689 1,689 3.29 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves . = - — 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC iermnais D, 324 2,347 3.06 18
19 | (26) Communicaron sysems ]%%23] 14,798 1,59 1
20 | 127) Signais and imeriockers 292 34,904 7.82 20
21 | (29) Power Egg .63 2
22 | (31) Power-umnspmssion systems 3 1% 22
23 | (39) Misceilaneous structures N
L:Tu'nn_‘mm 25,624 . 5.61 2%
28 | (39) Public 10,5634 11,7700 2.0V 2
26 | (44) Shop maciunery /1,213 [/, 218 2,856 26
27 | (43) Power-plant machinery 565 265 2.70
28 | All other road accounts 28
29 | Amomzanon (other defense
30 TOTAL ROAD .
EQUIPMENT
31 (52) Locomouves 89 02 84,312 2.88 31
32| (53) Fregin-tram cars 145,277 143,305 3.88
FEJ KED cars = = = 33
34 (35 Highway revesus equpmest 1 1Z2) 172.50 34
38 | (56) Flosting equipment — — — 33
36 | (S Work equipment 0,90 0,900 3.03 3
37 ] (58) Misceilaneous equipmens 2 .00 1,.756K 12.13 37
38 and k! )
O oratmy g 16,654 16,451 15.00
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 2 802 4,31 39
40 GRAND TOTAL 33.1491,051,914 NA NA el

Raylroad Aoousi Report R-1
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135. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dotlars 11 Thousands)

fven.

1. Disclose the required nformanon a regard to credits and debuts 0 Account No. 735, “Accumuiated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” dunng
the year reiating to owned and used road and equipment. Wuﬂmfwmﬂmofmmmwmuuwummmmw
un the “Lease Reatals—Credit—Equipment™ accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment™ accounts. Exciude any entnes for deprecianon of equipment that
18 usext but not owned whea the resulting reass are moinded in **Leass Rental—Debit—Equipment’* account and **Other Rents~~Debut—Equpment’” sccoms.
(See Scheduls 351 for the accumulated depreciation o road and equipment owned and lessed 1o others.)

2. If any data are incinded in cohumas (d) or (f), expinn the entnes i detaul.

3. A deint balance 12 columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated “Dr."

t.UMumwmuMDMMuMMd(e)lﬂh:hltptoq:ﬂ"lingupm.aﬁlﬂummu

3. Enter amounts represenung amorazanoa under 2a suthanzed amortizanon program other than for defense projecs oa lines 29 and 39.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Durmg the year

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.

bopmneg | oy P |
FJACIN Account a beganming operstung Other credits | Renrements | Other debits | af closs of |Line{
No. M of year expenses yesr No.
(a) (®) (©) () (e) n ®
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 14,375 362 2,067 § 12,6701 i
2 (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 200 8 22 186 | 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 76 13 - 891 3
4 (6) Bridges. uesties, and culvers 12.543 1,488 1,450 12,581 | ¢
s (7) Elevased strocrures - - - - ]
6 (8) Ties 62,906 6,210 8,304 60,8121 6
7 (9) Raul and other track masertal 71.425 8,607 3,751 76,281 | 1
s (11) Bailast 9_899 3 7.550 5,801 18
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 1,895 115 119 1,891 1 9
10 (16) Stanon and office buuldings 1. 844 304 18 2.130 [ 10
11 (17) Roadway buidings 400 62 3 459 [ 1
12 (18) Waser stanoas 32 17 = 49 j 12
13 (19) Fuel stanons 42] 36 2 455113
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 3,273 172 2 3,443 114
15 (22) Storage warehouses — — — = 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 461 56 - 517 |16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves - - - - 17
18 (25) TORC/COFC termunals 1,183 163 - 1,346 § 18
19 {26) Conumumcstion sysisms 1,780 217 (68) 2,065119
20 {27) Signais and imeriockers 4,143 944 335 4,732 |2
21 (29) Power pisots 73 2 = 7512
2 (31) Power-ransmsnon systems 204 9 - 213122
a (35) Misceilsneous stractures 143 9 152 | B
24 (37) Rosdway machmes 8,568 573 9184 123 9,936 124
| 28 (39) Public improvements—Construction 859 272 _103 ,028 [ 25
26 (44) Shop maciunery® 1,735 206 - ,941 T2
n (43) Power-piagt machinery 138 15 = 15312
23 All ocher rond sccounss 2
29 Amontization (Adjustments) (82) (28) - (110X »
30 TOTAL ROAD 284 918 801 0
31} ¢ [ (52 Locomouves 46,148 2,327 4,789 43,686 I'n
32| = |(53) Praghusia cars 51,360 5,559 2,675 120 54,124 §in2
33| e« {.(54) Posscoger-tram cars - - - - 133
4} « |59 Highway revemis equpmen 11 2 ~ 13§
35| « | (56) Flosting equpmem - - = - 15
6] ¢ | (50 Work oquipment 3,182 218 120 5 3,515 13
37] « [ (55 Miscellanoous equpmens 1,631 249 229 1,651137
38 (59) Computer systems and word 38
procesung equupment 7,718 2,510 3,455 6,773

3| ¢ | Amomznos Adjustmenss (41) (12) = (53%3
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 110,009 ! 10,853 120 153 30 |
m GRAND TOTAL 308,503 S 34, 054 308,604 ] «

Ramiroad Asmual Report R-1
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
tDollars in Thousanas)

1. Disciose the requared informanon relating 1o crecats and debuts of Account 772, “Accrued Liaoility Leasea Property. ° duning the year concerning road and
squipment leased from others.

2. In coiumn (¢), enter amounts charged (o operaung expenses: in column (e), enter deoits to account ansing from reurements. :n column (), enter amounts
pad to lessor.

3. Any incoasisiencies berween credits (0 account. charges (0 operating expenses and payments (o lessors shouid be fuily explained.

4 Regquired disclosure may be omucted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of tota! property owned and used.

§ f senttement for depreciation 1s made currently berween lessee and lessor. and no debtts or creduts to Account No. 772 are made by the accountung company.,
show 1n columa (c) the charges (o operating expenses. and 1n column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settiement thereof.

- " | CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS | DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS |
Duning the vear Dunng the year
Balance Charges w0 Balance
Linel Cross Account at beginmng operating Other credits | Retrements | Other debits | at close of |Line
No. | Check of year expenses year No.
(@) (b) (c) (d) le) (3] g)
ROAD
1 {3) Grading \
M (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Brudges. westies, and culvers 4
b (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other wack matenal 7
3 {11) Ballast 8
9 {13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 9
10 (16) Stanon and office buidings 10
11 (17} Roadway buiidings 11
12 (18) Wazer sanons 12
13 (19) Fuel sanons 3
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
|5 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 123) Wharves and docks 16
17 {24) Coal and ore wharves 17
I8 (25) TOFC/COFC termunals 18
19 (26) Commumcation systems 19
20 {Z7) Signais and imeviockers - 2
21 {29) Power piants 2
2 t31) Power-transmission sysiems n
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
pL) (37 Roadway machines 2
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
p (44) Shop machinery* 26
7 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
13 All other road accounts 3
9 | Amormzanon (Adjustments) 9
£= TOTAL ROAD 30
m ——
EQUIPMENT
31 4 £(52) Locomonves 31
32 (33) Frewgiw-omn cars 1
33 (34) Passgoger-rain cars 33
k23 (55) Highway revenns equpment 4
35 (56) Flosnng equipment 15
36 (7Y Work equpment 36
37 (58) Miscelianeous equipment 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word 8
procesung equpment
39 Amortization Adjustments — 39
30 TOTAL EQUIPMENT i _i@.
st GRAND TOTAL —None— | | —Nonie—- ] 4

“To be reported with equpment cxpenses rather than W&S expenses.

Rasiroad Anoual Report R-{
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
tDollars in Thousands)

! Show in coiumn 1b) for each primary account the deprectanon base used in compunng the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and 1n column (c) -
show the deprecianon base used 11 compuang the depreciagon cnarges for the month of December. 1n column (d) show the composite rates used 1n compuang the
depreciagon charges for the month of December. and on Lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of ail road and equipment accounts.
respecuvely. ascertmned by appiving the pnmary account COmPposite rates (o the depreciation base used in compuung the charges for December and dividing the
toeal so computed by the total depreciation base tor the sarne month. This schedule should include oniy tmprovements to leased property charged to Account 732,
“Improvements on Leased Property.” The composiie rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Comrmussion, except that where the use
of component raies has been authonzed. the composite rates 1o be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges

developed by the use of the authonzed rates. [f any charges in rates were erfecuve dunng the year. give full partculars in a foomote.
1. All improvements (0 leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account. or a separate schedule may be included
for cach such property
3 If deprecianon accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in support of depreciation reserves.
Auwshonty for the discontinuance of accruals shouid be shown n a footnote indicaung the account(s) affected.
4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omucted if esther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than S% of toml road owned or towml equupment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

——

Depreciaion base Annual composite
Line rate Line
No. Account At beginning of year At close of year {percent) No.
a [{-1] <y (d)
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading 1
2 | (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (6) Bndges. tresties, and cuiverts 4
5 | (7 Elevated structures 5
6 | (3) Ties 6
7 119) Rail and other track matenai 7
8 | (1) Bailast 3
9 | ¢13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 { (16) Stanon and otfice buiidings 10
11 { (17) Roadway buildings Total road and equipment leased to others T
12 | 118) Wazer stations is less than of total owne 12
(19) Fuel stanons 13
{20) Shops and enginehouses i
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 { (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 { (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TORC.COFC termnals 18
19 | {26) Communicanion sysiems 19
20 { (27) Signals and interiockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmisswon systems 2
23 | 135) Miscellaneous structures 3
24 | {37) Roadwsy machines 4
25 | 139) Public improvements-——Construction H ]
16 { (44) Shop machinerv* ] 26
27 | 145) Power-plant machinery |27
23 ' All other road accounts i 28
29 , Amomzation (Adjustments) 2
301 TOTAL ROAD _ ) 30
EQUIPMENT B
31 | (52) Locomoaves 31
12 | (53) Freight-train cars m
13 | (54) Passenger-ramn cars i 13
34 | (35) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 | (56) Flosung equipment 3
36 | (ST Work equipment 36
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word processung 38
equpment
19 | Amomzauon Adjusunents 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT _ ' 40
a1 GRAND TOTAL 54,289 :__S2,834 m

*Ta be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S experaa.

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-~{MPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Dollars in Thousands) l
| Enter the requured information concerning detits and credits (o Account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation—I{mprovements oa Leased Property.” duning the
vear relating 10 improvements made 10 road and equipment property ieased from uthers. the depreciauon charges for which are included 1n operating expenses of
the respondent.
2. if any entnes are made for column (d) “Other credsts™ or column () “Other debits. ” siate the facts occasioning such entnies on page 3. A debit balance 1n '
column (b) or () for any pnmary account shouid be shown in parenthesis or designated ~Dr.”
3 Any inconsisiency between the credits (o the reserve as shown in columa (c) and the charges to operaung expenses shouid be fully expianed on page 35.
4 Show i coiumn (e) the debets (0 the reserve ansing from retrements. These debuts should not exceed investment. ecc.
S. Detaiis in the respecuve sections of tns schedule may be omuited if esther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from .
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, linet39., Grand Toul, shouid be com-
pleted.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunng the year '
Balance Charges 0 Balance
LutJ Cross Account at beginmung operaang Other credits | Retwrements | Other debits |  at close of | Lust
No. | Check of yeas expenses year No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (N (g) .
ROAD
| (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, ngit-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunneis and subways 3 '
4 (6) Bndges. tresties, and culvests 4 ‘
S {7 Elevated structures 5
6 18) Ties [ '
7 (9) Raui and other wrack mmsenal 7
3 (11) Ballast 3
9 {13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 {16) Stauson and office buildings 10 l
1 {17) Roadway buildings Figures havelbeen incdrporated on 1
12 {18) Wazer siatsons Schiedule 335|per ICC ilnstructions. 12
13 119) Fuel stations 13
14 120) Shops and enginchouses 14 '
|5 {22) Storage warehouses 15
16 123) Wharves and docks 16
17 124) Coal and ore wharves 17 l
18 (25) TOFC/COFC termunais 18
19 (26) Commumcanon systems - 19
20 127) Signals and interiockers 20
M| (29) Power plants 21 I
22 {31) Power-uansnussion svsiems 2
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37 Roadway machines 2
28 139) Public improvements—Coastruction 25
p {44) Shop machinery® 26
7 {45) Power-plant maciunery n
pl All other oad accounts 28 '
2 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomounves 30 -
3 | (53) Freght-rain cars 3 '
32 (54) Passenger-oran cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenne oqgupment 33
34 (56) Floanng equpment M '
38 (57) Work equipmem 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equupment 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word 37 '
procesting equipment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL T l
*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.
Raiross Anpuai Report R-1 .
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—=ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
{Doilars in Thousanas)

[ Thas scheduie is (0 be used 1n cases where the reldted Jepreciation reserve 1y carried in the sccounts of the respondent and the rent theresrom s included in
Accounts 32-11-00, 32-1200. 32-13-00. 32.21-00. 32-22.00. and 32-23-00

2. Show in columns ib) and (c). lor each pnmarv account. the deprecianon dase used in computing the ueprecidtion ror the months ot January and Decembper,
respectivesy  «1th respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased tu others. :he uepreciation charges for which are not includibie in operating
expenses o1 the respondent. bus for which the deprecianion reserve is reconded in the accounts ot the respondent If the base tor road s other than the ongtnai cost
or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commssion s Bureau of Accounis. brougnt (0 a current date by the responaent trom its Order No 3 records and
accounts. or 1s uther than ledger value for equipment. a full expianation should be ygiven

3 In column(d) show the composite rares used to compute the deprecianon for the month ot December and on lnes 29 and 38 of tus column show the composite
percentage for ail roan and equipment accounts. respecuvely, ascertaned by appiving the pnmary accounts composite rates (o the deprecianon dase used to compute
the depreciagon for December and dividing the towal also computed by the aepreciaaon base.

4 it depreciation accruals have been discontinued tor aay account. the deprecistiun base shuuld be reported. nevertheless. in support ot depreciation reserves.
Authonty tor the disconunuance ot accruals shouid be shown 1n a foutnote indicating the accountts) atfected.

§ If total road leased to others is less than 55 of total road owned: omit. If total equipment leased (0 others is less than 5% of total equipment owned. omit.
However, Line 39. Grand Total. should be compietad.

: Deprecianion base
i . Annuai composiie
L.nes ) rate Line
No Account At beginming ot year At close of vear (percent) No
1 a) by ey id)
{ ROAD
1 | 13) Grading L1
2 | 13) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 115 Tunnels and suoways 3
3 |+, Bndges, tresdes. ind culvens 4
$ | (7Y Elevated strucrures 5
6 i (8) Ties 6
7 | (9) Raul and other track matenal 7
8 [ 111) Baillast 8
9 | 113) Fences. snow snheds. and signs 9
10 | 1161 Stanon and office bwidings y 10
TR Roadway buiidings 1
12 | 118) Water stations t12
13 ! (191 Fuet stations t3
13 | 120 Shops and enginehouses 14
15 | 122) Storage warehouses V1S
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 116
17 { 123) Coal and ore wharves 117
18 | 125) TOFC.COFC terminals 118
19 1 {26) Communicanion systems !
20 i (27 Signais and interiockers 0
21 | 129) Power plants M
32 | 131) Power-transmussion sysiems 2
23 | 135) Miscellaneous strucrures 3
!T[-(Jﬂ Roadway machines 24
2S5 | (39) Public improvements—Construcnion 25
26 { t44) Shop machinery 26
27 | (45) Power-plant machunery 27
23 | All other road accounts 1 3
| 29 TOTAL ROAD i 29
EQUIPMENT
30 _3(52) Locomouves 30
51 | (53) Freight-traun cars 3
12 | (54) Passenger-trun cars 32
33 j (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 | (56) Floanng equpment 34
35 | (57 Work equpment s
36 | (58) Misceilaneous equipment N/A 36
(59) Computer systems and word processing
37 squipment 37
=8 TOTAL EQUIPMENT \ — 38
39 GRAND TOTAL i =None- i -None— 139

Rauiroad Annual Report R-1
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351, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
tDullars 10 Thousands)
1 11.11.\ sehwnduke i (0 be used 10 Cases where the depreciation roserve is carrred 10 the accounts ol the respondent and the reat theretrom is inciuded 1n Accounts
31000, 321200, 321340, 12-21-00, 32 22.00. and 12-23-00
2. Drsclose crodits andd debus to Aceuunt 718 \ccumuiseed Depreciative—Rusd and Equipnent Propenty.  duning the year relating o road and equipment
leased toathers, the depreciation charges tor which ane aot includible in operating cxpenses of the respondent (See Schedule 330 tor the reserve relaung to road
and cyupment owned and used by 1he nespondent).
VIt any entrres ane manks for “Other crodits © and Other debits.™ state the tacts occasioming such enties A debit balance in columns (b) oe (g for uny pnmary
awcount shoukd e stwmn in parenthess or Jesienated “Dr,
4. Demuls 1n the respective secuons of this schedule may be omitted if exther twtal road leased 10 others or 1ol equipment leased from others represents
less M‘.Sioflallruwndormleqmmm respecuvely. However, Line 39, Grand Towl, should be completed.
! i CREDITS [0 RLSERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunng the ycar
Batance Charges o Balance
1.l Crona \cvvunt Jt beginming vperanng Other credits | Retirements | Other debits | ut close of  |Line
No [ Check ot year expenses year No.
ta) (h W) W) 1) 1] (g)
i ROAD
| ! 1.3 Grading |
1y [ ids Other. Aght-l-way cypendiunes 2
3| 15) Tunmeis und subways 3
3 100 Brdeos, ireatles. and vulverns 3
s 171 Elevated structunes b}
1] 181 Ties 6
7 19 Rl aned othwer trck matenial 7
3 111y Ballam 3
9 (1.3 Fences, saow sheds. and siens 9
10 1 16) Staton and aifice burldings 10
11 117 Ruadwas  busidings ]
12 { 18) Water statuoms 12
11 19y Fuel stations 13
14 120) Shops und cngimchouses 14
1§ 122) Storage warchouses IS
16 123 Wharves and dichs =None-— 16
17 124) Cual and ore w harves 17
i3 125) TOFC.COFC tcrmminais 18
19 126) Communication svuems 19
20 127) Swenals and interiochers 0
21 139} Power plams 2!
22 131) Power-transmisaion svsiems 22
23 135) Miscellunevus structures 23
N (37) Rowdway machine 23
25 1391 Public improvements—Coastruction 25
) (44) Shop machinery® 26
27 145) Power-plunt machinery 27
28 All uther road ascounts 23
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
19 (52) Locomotives 1
31 (53) Freighe-tramn cars 31
32 (54) Passsager-trein cars 2
33 (59 Highway revenus equpment 1
34 (56) Flosting equupmment 34
38 (57 Work equipmest 3$
36 (58) Miscellsnecus equipment 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word 17
procesuing equupment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT [ 18
39 i GRAND TOTAL ! I ' 39

*To be reported with equpment expense rather than W&S expense.
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Road Imuaiv. SO0

Year 1991 _

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 1By Company)
{Dollars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the investment in rulway property used 1n transportation service at the close ol the year This investment represents the aggregate of prupenty
owned or leased by the respondent and used 4n she respondent » transpurtation service. Such propenty inciudes tas e .Avestment reposted in Accounts 731
“Road and Equipment Property.” and 732. “{mprovements on Leased Property. * of the respondcent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to uthers fur their
exclusive use of road. track. or bndges (including equipment or ather rallway property covered by the cuntract)  Eyuipment Icased to uthers under separate
distinct contracts shail not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 praperty. and (b the tavestment of ather compamies 731 or 732 property tincluding
operaung and lessor raroads) used by the respondent when the lease 1 for exclusive use or control uf rudds, tracks. or bndges hincluding equipment of uther
ralway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from uperaung rallroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment ot uther
camers 1n property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a). classify each company 1a this schedule as respondent (R). leswor railruad (L), inactive ur prupnaietary cumpany (P). and uther leasea
properties-(Q).

3 in column (a) 10 (e). inclusive. [irst show the data requested for the respondent (R), next the data for companies whose entire pruperuies are used 1n
transportstion service of the respondent. divided between lessor (L) and propnetary « P) compantey, foilowed by Jata tor carmiers and uthers (Q). portions of
whose property are used in transportauion service of the respondent. Show a total for eacn class of company 1n column (d) and (e} Then show,
as deductions, data for transportation property leased (o carriers and others.

4. In column (c), line-haul camners report the mules of road used in line-haul service. Report mules in whole numbers.

5 In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the compames whose names appear 1n coiumn (b). Values of property
of other carmers segregated by esamate or otherwise should correspond 1n amourk ta the deductons made by the owners i thew reports. [f separate value s not
available. explanstons shouid be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of thus schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), hne 24, un the
asset sude of the comparauve general balance sheet of each individual rarlway, shouid be explained in a footnote. Bouk value included in Accounts 731 or 732 ot
the owner should be reported in column (d) in refeqnce to the investment vt the respondent 1n the secunties of the owner unless 4 good reason can be given for the
congrary. Methods of esumaung (by capuuhung rentals ag 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of privals Jwners, or portions of property of other camers,
shouid be expianed.

6. In column (e}, show the amount of dquemnon and amorzation accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736. and 772. that1s appii-
cablemdnmoﬁhmwhounmm'undmcolm(bi regardless of where the reserves (herefor are recorded.

Depreciation and

£k

Name of company

(b)

Miles of road
used (See Ins. )
{whole number)

(c)

Investments

n property
(See Ins. 5)

(d)

amornzanon of

defense projects
(See Ins. 6)

(e)

"

Soo Line Railroad Company

3,458

1,065,725

$ 308,774

Account 73]

1,062,411

308,363

NI lw]e wlte ]|~

Account 732

OISOl Wi ]—

— Equipment leased from various railway

equipment leasing companies

2,140

= Property leased from Bldg, Mgt,

Associates - Mpls.

LLO6%7

~ Roadway machines leased From various

25

leasing companies
= Lease of various road property

82

TOTAL

3,458 181,065,725 S 308,774

Raulroad Anausl Report R-1
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Roed Imtals: Soo

Yewr l9_21.

43

1 In columas (b) through (¢) give. by pnmary accounts. the amount of investment at the close of the yeas in property of respondent and each group or class of
companies and properues.
2. The amounts for respondent and for cach group or class of compemes and properues oa line 44 herein. should correspoad with the amounss for each class of
company and propertes shown 1n Scheduie 352A. Contintung records shail be mantmned by respondent of the pnmary property accounss separately for each
COMmpany or property

3. Report on iine 29 amounts represeiing capstalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts
by non-camer owners. or where cost of property leased from other camers is not ascenanable. Idennfy non-camer owners. and bnefly explain on page 37
methods of esumsang vaiue of property of non-carmners or property of ather carners.
4. Report oa line 30 amounts not includibie 1n the accounts shown. or 1n line 29. The uems reported shouid be brefly idenufied and explained. Also inciude
here thase 1tems after permussion 1s obtazned from the Commussion for exceptions 0 prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when
expluming the amounts reported. Respondents must not make artatrary changes (0 the pnnted swb or column headings withowt specific authonry from the

3528. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

included in che schedule.

(By Property Accounts)
(Dotlars in Thousands)

Commussion.
Line| Cross Account Respondent | Lessor ratiroads |[Inactive (proprie-| Other Leased |Luine
No. | Check . tary companies) properties No.
(a) (b (4] (d) (e}
| (2) Land for transportation pusposes S 14,748 !
2 (3) Grading 33,525 2
3 (4) Other. ngit-of-way expenditures 679 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 1,293 4
s (6) Bridges. trestles. and cuiverts 92,749 5
6 (7 Elevated squctures — 6
7 (8) Ties 36,249 ?
8 {9) Raul and other track masenal 266,120 3
9 (11) Bailast 133,169 9
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 1 .682 10
1 (16) Stanon and office buildings _ 11.875 u
12 (17) Roadway buikdings 1,584 12
13 {18) Water ststions 13
14 (19) Fuel stanons 1,170 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 9,045 15
16 (22) Storage warchouses - 16
17 {23) Wharves and docks 1,689 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves - 18
19 {25) TORC/COFC terminals 5,404 19
20 (26) Communication systems 14 876 20
21 (27 Signals and unseriockers 35,408 £l
] {29) Power plants 206 2
pa] (31) Power-transmussion systems 567 3
24 (39) Misceilaneous stracmures 377 4
28 (37) Roadway machines 27,104 =3
26 (39) Pudiic improvements—Consaruction 11.800 28
7 (44) Shop machinesy 7,234 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 565 28
9 Leasod property capetalized rentals (expiain) - 29
30 Other (specify and explan) - 30
3 TOTAL ROAD 812,092 3
32 (52) Locomodves 85,738 7!
33 (53) Preigha-train cars 142,563 33
34 (54) Pemsonger-train cars - 34
38 (S5) Highwey revenus equipment 12 35
36 (56) Flosung equrpment — 36
37 (5T) Work equpmens 6,965 7
38 (58) Misceilaneous equipment 1,892 38
39 (59) Computer systems aad word processng 39
equIpment 14,718
10 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 251,888 0
41 (76) Interem dunng construcnoa — 3
2 (80) Other cloments of invesomens (922) 32
3 (90) Construcnon wark 1 progress 2, 6?27 a2
“ GRAND TOTAL ,000, /25 4
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Road Intials. So0

91

Year 192

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Liae 620. column (N
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 columa (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Line 231, coiumn ()

Lune 230, columa (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (0
Lines 226, 227, columa (f)
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, columna ()

Line 213, columa (f}

Line 232, columa (f)
Line 317, coiumn ()

Lines 202, 203, 216, columa (f) (equal
10 or greater thag, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, columa ()

Lines 221, 222, 23S, column (f) (equal
ta or grester than, but vanancs caanot
exceed line 235, columna ()

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column () (equal
10 or greater than, dut varance cannot
exceed line 320, columa (f)

Line 507, columa (f)
Line 508, column (N
Line 509, column ()
Liune 510, columa (f)
Lias S11, cotuma (0
Lige 512, colums ()
Line 513, colyma (f)
Line 514, columa (f)
Line 515, columa (N
Line 516, coiumn ()
Line 517, columa (0}

Scheduls 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (&)
Lune 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29 column b)
Line 29, column ic)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415

Lines §, 38, columa ()

Lines 24, 39, column (N

Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (N

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
ine 24, columas (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5. 18. columns (¢} and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columas (¢) and (d)
Lines 32, 3§, 36, 37, 40. 41, columns ic) and (d)

Lines §, 18, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 3$, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line |, column (j)
Line 2, columa (j)
Line 3, column (j)
Lune 4, columa (j)
Line $, columa (j)
Lias 6, columa (j)
Lins 7, columa (3)
Line &, column (j)
Line 9, colums (j)
Line 10, column (j)
Line L1, columa ()

Schedule 210

Line 47 column b

Raurosd Annual Report R-i
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2 Row lnmals. S0 Year W_gl'_

d12. WAY AND STRUCTURES
1Duilars 1n Thousands)

I. Report frerghs expenses ondye.
3. The tueal deproviainm expense repated 1n aumn (h), lims 29, snould halanee o0 the s ol the deproviamn expense reporied in whedule 410, culuma

1) e, 1M, I37, amd 108

3. Ropuet 1 column (c) e lease/rentals loe the vamuus property categones of Way and Structuns, The total st leas rental rspueted in columa (<),
i 29 Jumid bulance the Mt sonmum reported 1a whoedule 310, aluma (1), imes 118 through 123, plus Bines LX) through 138,

If an entre road or segment of rack s leased and if the actual dreakdown of lesserrentals by property cazegones s not known. 2pporaoa the (easerrencals based on
the percentage of the cazegunes ' deprecuancn bases (0 the deprecanon bases for all cazegones of depreciable lexsed property. Use Schedule 3328 of tes report for
ubtiimng ihe ysprecianon beses of the ctegunes of leased property

3 Amunucton aduasneent of cach nud propenty type whch s included i columa (D) shall be repested 18 columa (d) & 2 debt or credit W the ap-
proprase lime tem: the act admsiment va hne 29 shall cyual the aiustment reported on ling 29 of whodule 338,

S Report om i 28 all oeher case ronals mt apprortoncd (o aay category lised ua lines 1-27.

6. Line 11, Acount 16, should not include vumputer and dats processing equepment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415.

m —— —
Lime {Croma Propers Ocprectanon Leczisay Rentals AmuiZaiion a
Nov. [Chexck a:wu Coscpry i d:‘nm No-
1al i ©r [{'}]
| M Ll 1o trammatatnm pusy NA f ﬁ 1
2 3 Goraal $ 362 52 2
1 L) Oer AEhtai-was cxpenditures 8 1 3
4 s Tunncls aml wbways 13 - 4
s 3 Bridoey. tresthes amd culverns 1.486 1 1S (2) S
] 7 Elevanod wractune - (]
7 3 Tie 6,201 212 (9) 17
3 v Rasl and other track masenal 8,595 430 (12) [}
9 11 Ballam 3,448 208 (4) 19
10 13 Fenoss. saowsaheus and s 115 1 10
1] 16 Staton amd oifice budklings 304 3.213 11
12 17 Romiway buikding 682 1 12
13 1] Waler siatins 17 - 13
14 19 Fued satons _36 2 14
1§ 0 Shups and cnvinchuuscs 1 7JZ 10 18
16 2 Sturage warehuouss - 16
17 n Wharves und Jocks 56 - 17
18 24 Coal and e wharves - 18
19 25 TOFC COFC cormunals 163 6 19
20 26 Cummumcaiuns syISms 217 27 0
21 e Signais und interfuckers 944 59 21
pad 9 Puwer plansy 2 - po]
pa} M Power ransmumon svsiems 0 5 ]
23 s Miscellaneuus sructures L) - 23
L kY Rusiwav machmes 572 80 (1) |28
8 39 Public improvements. cuasructiun 272 ] 26
27 49 Power olant maciunes 15 5 n
- — Other lexserrentals N/IA - NIA pt
® [ - — TOTAL S 23,078 |5 4,345 28) [
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Road Imtiaiss S0 Year 1991 Revised 7/84 55

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report frewg/it expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all naturai expenses reiating ta the equipment functions {salaries and wages, matenais. tools. supplies. fuels and
lubncants, purchased services and general).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.

Scheduie 415, column (b), will baiance 10 Schedule 410, column (), as follows:

{a) Locomouves. line 5 pius line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 203 pius 216 (excluding wreck rapairs). Do not reporrin
Scheduis 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Frewght Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repars). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Procesming Equipment (line 37). Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared 10 Scheduls 410, the'sum of lines 302 through 307, inclunive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repawrs). Do not report 1n Schedule 415.
Equpment Damaged from Scheduls 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

allocation of freight car repair expense reportabie on Scheduis 415 by car types shail be 1n accordance with [nstruction 2-11, Freight train
cosung, 49 CFR 1201.

Deprecration expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in coiumns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, winch will relats to Schedules 140 and 342.

Depreciauon charges reported on columns (¢} and (d) will balance to Scheduie 410, column (f), as follows:

& Locomotives, line 5 pius 38 compared 10 Schedule 410, line 213

b. Fremght Cary, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Computer and
Daia Prounns‘Eqmvmem {line 37); Machmnery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

S. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shail be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit {0 the

appropriate line item; the net adjusiment on line 43 shajl equai the equipment amoruzation adjustment applicable (0 equipment used 1
frerght service inciuded in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 33S.

76. Lease/Rentais reported 1 column (f) should bsiance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:

a. Locomotives, ling § pius 33 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Frewght Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Scheduie 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Scheduie 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Scheduie 414 and are not (0 be included in Scheduls 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35. 36, 17, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and J16,
except {ot the interchangs rental on trailers and contaners which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouid
be used when balancing Lease/Rentais Other Equipment to Scheduie 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Traler and Conuuner rentais
reported in Schedule 414.

7. invesument base by types of equipmem shall be reported n columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equupment Used But Not Owned
when the renss therefore are inciuded 1n the rene for equpment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 15-23-00.
It shouid inciude the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included 1a the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32-22400, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should aiso be included when the rent 13 included n Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31.21-00, 31-22-00
and 31.23-00, inciusive.

The grand totai of esch equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 shouid equai the totails of line items constituung the equipment
account 1otals of columns (g) and th), of Schedule 415.

8. Accumuiated degreciation for each class of equipment shail be reported in columns (1) and (j). The grand total of esch equipment reserve

account i1n column (g), Scheduile 3385, shail equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items consututing the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (;). on Scheduie 415.
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56 Road [nals Soo Year 19 91
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT
1Dollars 1n Thousands)
! ! Depreciaton | Amomzauon
Line Cm{ Types of equioment Repairs Owned 1 Capuanized Adjusument net ILme
No. | Check inet expense) : : iease dunng year | No
, {a) 1b) ! tc) | 1d) te)
| LOCOMOQTIVES : i ‘
1 ! Diesel Locomouve-Yard $ 1,728 S 189 'S ()}
2 ; Dtesel Locomouve-Road 16,997 2,132 ! (5)} :
3 , Other Locomouve-Yard ! ! 3
4 | Other Locomouve-Road ! ; 4
R TOTAL 18,725 2,321 i (6} s
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS i
6 Box-Plan 40 Foot 9 i 6
7! Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 336 650 i -
3 i Box-Equipped 3221 267 S 87 (1)} s
3 . Gondola-Plain 434 | 496i 189: 9
10 Gondola-Equipped 98! 91! 10
1 Hopper-Covered 8,645 2,178 4 (2
12 Hopper-Open Top-Genenal Service 1,357 348 50 12
13 : Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 13
14 Refngerator-Mechamcal ) 14
15 Retfnigerator-Nonmechanicai 294 215 ! 15
16 | | Fla TOFC/COFRC 2,126 21 [ 16
17 | Flat Multi-levei i 17
18 Flat-General Service 8| ! i8
19 Flat-Other 294 271 112 19
20 All Other Freight Cars 175 | 20
2 Cabooses 100! o]
n Auto Racks 83 275 (1)]22
3 Misceilaneous Accessones t 23
M, . TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 13,989! 5,113) 442 (4)]24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT '
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT :
o] Refrigersied Trailers X 25
6 Other Trailers 691 X 26
37 Refrigerated Containers | 27
23 Other Containers 2 28
29 Boges 9
30 Chassis 54 : 30
34 Other Highway Equipment (Freight) { : 31
321 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 745 2 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Manne Line-Haul 33
14 Local Manne 34
sl . TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT r 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
and Other Revenne Equipmen
36 . {Freight Poraoa) 36
37| * | Computer systems and word procesting equip. 2.510 ! 37
38| °* | Machinery-Locomotives’ 34 124 38
39 | * | Machinery-Freight Cars 191 5 39
40 | * | Machinery-Other Equipment’ 280 31 ! 30
41 | = | Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1,842 465 H (214
a2 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 2,347 3,181 (2)]4
s PORTIoNy  CUIPMENT (FREIGHT $ 35,806/$ 10,6170 §  442{$ (1)
"The data (o be reported on line 38 in column (b) 15 the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203. reduced by the ailocable pornion of line 216.
*The data (o be reported on line 39 1n column (b) 13 the amount reported 1n Scheduile 4 10, column (1), ine 222, reduced by the allocable pornons of lne 235.
“The data 10 be reported on line 40 1n columa (b) 1s the amount reported 1n Schedule 410. column (1), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable pornon of
line 320.
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Road Imuals. SO0 Year 19 91 57
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—~EQUIPMENT—Continued
Investment dasc as i 12 1] Ac lated depr as of 131
Line | Cross Lease and rentals Qwned Capitalized Owned Capntalized Line
No [Check tnet) .case lease No.
N 1g) th f) i
I $ 5,485 S 881 ]
2 S 10,836 80,253 42,805 2
3 3
4 4
] 10,836 85,738 43,686 s
6 119 10 6
7 1,391 10,086 3,869 7
3 546 4,709 S 768 630 595 1 13
9 857 14,133 2,623 6,421 1,305 | 9
10 1,650 592 10
1] 15,671 72,181 28,801 173 11}
12 4,421 10,835 363 4,228 346 |12
13 1 13
12 1,292 18
15 4,804 51 ]
16 640 429 16
17 17
18 199 291 67 18
19 7,661 903 2,466 772 119
2 19 16 283 0
21 28 3,767 2.04]) ]
) 1,184 7,014 (248) 2
23 23
24 24,316 137,906 4,657 50,933 3,191 |4
o) pLj
2 302 26
2 7
28 2
29 2
30 Z 12 13 30
31 31
R 376 12 13 32
13 33
34 34
15 35
36 36
37 896 14,718 6,773 7
38 <. 4,340 1,165 38
39 1,809 485 39
40 1,085 291 30
a1 1,995 8,858 5,166 41
42 2,891 30,810 13,880 32
83 $ 38,419 | § 254,466 § 4,657 | § 108,512 § 3,191 14

(¢). Schedule 335

"The data (o be feported on lines38. 39 and 40 in columns 1g) and (h) 15 the investment recorded 1n Property Account 44. allocated to Locomotves. Freignt
Cars. and Other Equipment.
The depreciation (0 be reported on lines 38. 39 and 40 1n column (<) is caiculated by muitipiviny the ‘nvestment in each element by the effective composite
rate for Property Account 4. and then adding or subtracting the ad::stment reporied tn coimnater  his Calculation shouid equal the amount shown in column
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Road Imnals Soo veari9 91

51

Schedule 418

Instrucaon:
Thus schedule will show the investment in capitalized ieases in road
and equipment by pnmary account.

Column
1a) = pnmary account number and atle tor wuch capical iease amounts
are included therain.
tb) = the total investment in that pnmary account.
(c) = thenvestment 1n capital leases at the end of the year.
) = the current vear amorazagon.
e = the accumuiated amoruzaaon resanng to the leased properaes

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)

'i Captat Leases
Primary Account No. & i Towl [nvestment : {nvestment | Current Year Accum.
Tide I Az End of Year | At End of Year ! Amort Amort.
(a) l [§:)] ! [13] : 1) re)
X I
! I L
-' - | ,
52 locomotives ) 85,738 — v _ | -
I ' '
53 freight cars [ 142,563 4,657 | 442 3,191
| . §

— -
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Rosd immals:  S0O Year 19 63
450, ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars n Thousands)

A. Raiwey Taxes

ine § Crons .
No. [Check Kind of wax Amount vy

(a) d)
1 Other thas U.S. Government Taxas S 10,814 )
U.S. Government Taxes
[ncoms Tazes:

2 Normal Tax and Surtax 700 2
3 Excess Profits - 3
4] o Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 700 4
s Rasirosd Rettrement 35,328 b}
6 Hosputal [nsurance 2.843 6
7 Suppiemental Anomes 2,470 7
8 Unempioyment lasurance 4.254 1 8
9 All Other Unised Staes Taxes 1,475 1 9
10 Total - U.S. Governsment Tazss 47.070 1110
11 Total - Ralway Tazss 57.884 1t

B. Adjustnenss w0 Federsl Income Taxes

1. Incolume (s) are listed the pertcuisrs winch most often cause 3 differencal between taxabie income and pretax accounting incoms. Other particulars which
cause such 8 differential shouid be listed under the captoon Other (Specify), including Stase and ocher taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor 1tems, each
a3s than $100.000, may be combined 1a a singie entry under Other (Specafy).

2. Indicase 1 columa (b) the beginning of the year towal dF Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each partcular item n columa (a).

3. Indicass 1a column (¢) the net change 10 Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of uming differences onginating and reversing 1a the current
accoustng penod.
4. Indicasm 1 columa (d) any adjusuments, as appropnats, ncluding adjustrments 10 climinate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debets) due 10
applying or recogmaznng a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.
S. The totad of line 19 1n columns (¢) and (d) shouid agres with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes. and
Accoumt 591, Provinon for Deferred Taxes - Exuaondinary {temns, (or the current year.
6. Indiczse in column () ds cumulanve total of columns (b), (¢), and (d). The total of column (¢) must agree with the sotal of Accounes 714, 744, 762 and 786.

m = §=I
Net credits
Line Particul Bepaning of year | yioe | Adi End of M
(a) ®) (e) (1) (e)
o e gt (T LR e s 192,894 |$ 1,095 $ 193,989 | '
2 | Accelerased amortization of facilines. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 1,744 (39) 1,705 2
3 | Acceiersted amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 134 L.R.C. - 3
4 | Amomzanon of nghts of way, Sec. 185 L.R.C. (34) 34 - 4
5 | Other (Specaty) - - - (]
6| NOL carryforwards used (generated) (70,432)| 12,653 (57,779)1 6
71 Excess of capital lease payments 7
8 i i 14,290 930 15,220 1 8
91 Accrued employee and equipment re- 9
10 duction costs deducted when paid 15,970 (1,820) 14,150 |10
11 } Expense accrual not deductible 1
12 until paid (20,963)1 (2.970) (23,933)112
13| Dividend income not currently taxaple 1,105 - 1,105 {13
14 ] Impact of major line sales 437 (7,480) (7,043)]14
1S | Other 3,598 (1,330) 2,268 115
16 | Accrued post retirement bepefits 16
17 deductible when paid - (9,800) (9,800) |17
13 | Investment tax credit® (10,000) - (10,000) 118
19 TOTALS S 128,609 [S(8,727) S 119,882 |9

Railroad Annual Report R-1



o4 Road Imuals: SOO Year 1991
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
1Dollars 1n Thousands)
*Footnotes:
I If flow-through method was clected, indicale net decrease 1or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit. s 0
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected.
1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax habtlity for cusrrent year. H N/A
(2} Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax hiabiinty but deferred for accounting purposes—— S N/A
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax acerual H N/A
14) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortuzed o reduce current year's tax accrual H N/A
{5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits. S N/A
2. Esumated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and avalable net operaung loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made.___ s

As of December 31, 1991 Soo Railrocad had investment and other tax credits and
federal tax net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes expiring as followsi

(In Thousands) Federal .Net Operating Losses
Investment and Using Alternative
Year of expiration Other Tax Credits Total Minimum Tax Laws
1993 $ 100 S - $ -
1997 2,100 - -
1998 1,500 - -
1999 1,800 - -
2000 1,900 - -
2001 100 - -
2002 - - -
2003 - 57,000 -
2004 - 44,000 22,000
Total $7,500 $101,000 $22,000

The tax benefits of the investment and other tax credit carryforwards and the
federal net operating loss carryforwards have been recorded for accounting
purposes and were used in reduction of deferred federal income taxes in the
financial statements.

Soo Railroad is included in Parent's consolidated tax return. However, for
accounting purposes, Soo Railroad records tax expense as if it were a separate
tax entity.

In 1993, Soo Railroad expects to adopt the liability method under the provisions
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 96, as expected to be modified by
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, and record a cumulative adjustment. Due
to the complexity and continuing development of implementation guidelines for
these new standards, the adjustment has not yet been estimated.

Rmirosd Aanual Rapont R-1
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460. [TEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Doilars in Thousands)

appropnauons provided dunng the year. each account should not be reported.

extraordinary items, descnibe the three largest iiems in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

Give a bnef description for all items. regardless of amount. included duning the yearin Accounts 555, Unusual or [nfrequent [tems: $60. Income or Loss From
Operauons of Discontinued Segments: 562, Gan or Loss on Disposai of Disconunued Segments: 570, Exmraordinary ltems: 590. Income Taxes on
Extraordinary items: $92. Cumulanve Effect of Changes in Accounting Pnnciples; 603, Appropnations Rejeased: 606. Other Credits to Retained Eamings, 516,
Other Debits to Retaned Earnings; 620. Approprniations for Sinking and Other Funds: 621. Appropnauons for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income. and $51. Misceilaneous Income Charges. :f the total 1n enther account exceeds 10% of net income beiore

e
:: A":om Item Debits Credus l;‘?
(a) (v) (c) @
l 519 Miscellaneous income: !
2 Land sales S 2,615 | 2
3 Gain on sale of investments 221 | 3
4 hsuramce recovery from previous litigatiun Settlement 216 | s
b] ﬂt‘ner 80 | S
6 Total, Q3. 137 | 6
7 7
8 570 Extraordinary items-net: ]
9 Extraordinary loss on early debt extinguishment $ 1,989 9
10 10
11 590 Income taxes on extraordinary items: i
12 Income tax benefit on loss on early debt J 800 {12
13 extinguishment 13
14 ) 14
|F] 592 Cumilative effect of : 15
16 Adoption of FAS 106 "@loy_ers Accountn_)g for § 15,700 16
17 Post Retirement Bepefits Other thapn Pensions" i7
18 (less applicable tax of $9,800) i8
19 19
20 0
)} |
2 po]
3 3
24 24
25 25
26 %
27 7
28 8
) 9
30 % 30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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581. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIFS
(Dollars 10 Thousands)
! If the respondem was under obligaton as guarantor or surety for the performance by any odier corporanou or other associanion of any agreemsut of
obligation. show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretysiup in effect at the close of the year or entered iunto and expred dunng the year.
Ttus inquiry does oot cover the case of ordinary commercial psper mamurmg oo demand or not tater than 2 years after the date of 1ssue. Items of less than
$50.000 mav be shown as oas total.

Sols or
Line] Names of all carties pnncipaily Descrnipuon Amount of contiogens colnn:: Line{
No. and pnmaniy Labie liabnlity linbality No.
(a) [t)) {€) @)
| 1
> 2
3 3
4 —None- 4
5 b
6 6
7 7
[] 8
9 9
10 10
1 {1
12 12

—
w
—
w

=

14

1S 13
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
23 px]
24 24
L] 25
26 6
24 27
28 28
29 . 29
30 -30
3l 31
32 32
33 33
4 M4
35 33
36 36
37 37
38 38

1. If any corporanion or other assoctation was under obligstion ss guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obliganon,
show the paruculars catled for hereunder for cach such contract of guaranty or suretysiup 1 effect at the close of the yesr or encerod inNo and exprred dunng the

Ling| mamnity dass and concise descrip- Names of ail guarameors and surenes Amount contngent costmgont I.+
No.| nom of agreement or obliganon Laainlity of guarsnsors liability Neo.
(a) ® (e) @

1 1
) 2
3 3
4 -None- 4
5 ]
6 6
7 7
8 3
9 9
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars 1 Thousands)

Using the followang notes as a guideline. show the requirements compensanng baiances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Foomate disclosure 1s
requared cven though the arrangement 1s not reduced (0 wrinng.

- ——————— —

1. Disciose compeasating balances not legaily restncted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowngs outstanding at balance
sheet date, maximum amount of ousstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and ceruficates of deposit consututing compensaung balances noc legaily restricted shouid be disclosed.

3. Compensanng balance arrangements need only be disciosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensatng balances inciuded 1n Account 703, Special Deposits. and n Account 717, Other Funds. should aiso be separately disclosed below.

$. Compensating balance arangements are sufficiently matenal to requure disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntien and oral agreement balances
amoust 10 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances. restricted and uaresmncted pius marketable secunnes).

6. When a camer is not 10 comphance with 2 compensanng balance requirement, that fact shouid be disclosed along with stated and possible sancnons
whenever such possible sanctions may be \mmediate (n0t vague or unpredictabie) and matenal.

In September 1991, Soo Railroad canceled its $25 million bank credit line and
related commercial paper agreement and established a $5 million bank credit line
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Road Inunals: Soo Year 19 91 59
SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollsrs 1n Thousands)
The principal use of thus schedule 13 (0 determune the average embedded rate of debt capcal.
1. Debt Quistanding 3t End of Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 —
2 764 Equpment Obliganons and Other Long Term Dett due Within Sch. 200, L. 39
One Year 9) 058
3 ~65/167 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 4,216
4 766 Equpment Obliganons Sch. 200, L. 42 11,32
5 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obiiganons Sch. 200, L. 43 12,460
6 768 Debt 1n Defauit Sch. 200, L. 44 -
7 770.1/770.2 Unamoruzed Debt Premuum Sch. 200, L. 46 -
8 Tocal Debr Sum L. 1.7 37,060
9 Debt Direczly Reiated to Road Property Noke 1. 5,113
10 Detx Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. 31,947
I Tocal Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L. 9 and 10 37,060
12 Percent Directly Related to Road L9=-1L.1
(2 decmais) 13.80%
i3 Percem Directly Related 10 Equipment Lio-L.11
(2 decimais) 86.20%
o Debt Not Direcly Related to Road or Equipment L. 8 mnus L. 11 Q
i3 Roasd Property Debt (L.12 x L. 14)
plusL.9 5.1l
16 Equipment Deix (L.13 x L. 14
plus L. 10 31,94
1, Interest Acerued During the Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No, Title Source Close of Year
17 | 546348 Totsl Interest and Amornzanon (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 31,688
18 546 Contingent Interesz on Funded Debx Sch. 210. L. 44 _
19 17 Relesss of Premuums on Funded Debx Sch. 210. L. 22 —
20 Total [nterest Sum of Lines (17 + 18)
less 19 31,688
A Interest Affiliated Company Debt Note 2. 26,873 *
2 Nes Interest Expense L. 20 mnus L. 2} 4,815
pa} laterest Directly Reiated to Road Property Debt Note 3. 186
24 Interest Directly Related 10 Equpment Debt Note 3. 3: 967
2 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt | L. 22 = (L. 23 + L. 24) 662
2% Interest Road Property Debt L.23 «(L.25 x L.12) 277
1 interest Equipment Dett L.2¢ + (L. 25 x L. 13) 4,538
Note |. Directly reiated means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was 1ssued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt 1n Account 769—Account Payable: Affiliated Companes.
Note 3. This Interest reiates (0 debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respecuvely.
* Affiliated Company Debt represents advances from Parent which are used for
the Company's transportation activities.
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515. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT

Give particulars of all rails appited dunng the year 1n connection with | lines. and the cost of handling rails in general
rcplucn’um of rails 1 previously constructed tracks maintained by the | The cost of unloading. hauling over ca’mr's 0‘::’:3‘:;“.;?::' yards
rails in tracks. and of train service in connection with the dmnb:lll::nlm

fespondent.
.::olumn (2 clam'ys:c kmd::::l:spphcd as follows: the rails. shouid not de included 1n this schedule. Ia these columng,
(1) New steel rails. Besseme s. “total cost”
(2) New steel rails. open-hearth process. ) 13 to be reported in thousands
L((.\) New rails. special alloy (descride more fully in a footnate). The sum of entries on lines 22. 23. and 24 should equal the total of
4) Relay rails. . . umns () and (). of col-
fl!eumu n columns 16} and (g should de reported in whole numbers. Any matenal difference between the return on ine 23 and the charge to

Fractions of less than one-half should Be disregarded. and fractions of | operating evpense account No 214. or between th

one-haif or more reckaned as one. additions and betterments shown in schedules Nos. §1 . Tﬂsf‘cl:a::;sl Ptb:
The returns in columns (&) and (A) shouid include the cost of loading at | relared charge 10 investment account No. 9. should be explained

the pownt of purchase ready for shipment. the [reight charges paid foreign footnote. na

M
RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING TRACKS. RAIL APPLIED [N YARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY. AN
CROSS-OVERS. ETC. sw G TRACKS 0 oTHIR

Line Wemht of Rasl Totai cost of raif appirea W right of Rail Total cost of raul apoiied

No |Class of rail 10 running tracks pass-|  Average cost n yard. wtation. team. in4 Average cost
Pounds per | Number of tons Jing tracke cross-overs. per ton Pounds per § Numberof tons Jdusiry and other switch per ton
yard of rail 12.0001 ) etc . dunng year 1200010 vard of rail €2000® ) ing tracks during year (20001b )

a [1.7] (4] 14y 1er h 18 in

’

NEW 10,352.15 < 54,14 s 7ﬂ
\ i/ \ /
/. \ /
22,253.73 \ / 1,632,551\ /
' AN /

N\ V4 \ /

N—:t

\
\—
N
\Va
/
VA

T”PNL‘
o o

AR
P4
i

; / A\
ANV / \
hN /[
A
/
/

19 L ! : /
0 T‘“"—L““" 32,605.88 : J, “\\‘\ 1,686,6

N
vt
2

tDollary 11 thousands)

p| { tony 12 000 ib ) of relavers and scrap rail tahen up

pd { rauls releaced $

23 | Amount chargead! operaling expenses $

24 | Amount chargeabie to 4 jons and beiterments $

28 | Mites of new rails laid 1n repla ent (all clasves of tracks) * trail-mules:

26 | Miles of new and second-hand mlhad 1n replacement tall clasees of tragha ¢ L (rall-miles)

27 | Average weight per yard of new rails laid 1 lacement trunning. pasung. and cross-gver (ra.y tc1* tpounds)
2% | Tons of raif yoid as scrap and amount recerved - trons of LA ib ) §

29 | Truck-miles of welded rail instalied this vear ~ — —Total to date

v e NUNYs fer s otd fe o Prgie tRe nymnet of safds of tauh warght of Aew rai ad 1A i
IRE quwh e SR 1w Jeu Mgl Pry, €

R sesPeLiin e NUNUY fef vaty . Prain ‘Ne Aurer of yards of each werght of sew ang econg
anses uf tran ks By ' TN Gy € 10e Yuittient wath T deviMa JI3CEs

s per varq 10 ObMA the number of yards of each weight ul new r3u awd 10 runming
3 tumeer of vards of Aew rails 1019 i8 YuUCh trachs

Classen | 2 um Erasie =Redune (008 19 LOIMAS (514 180 12 NiuPds dis Je ea)
Slavses 1 1r3u ks Jn e 1R Witar sumber of yards of A Patis lamd 10 o8 tasses el 1Tau N Py
SClavees | 2 1 utd dranis wRedune WARIEE R COIMAS 101 oM 150 "1 e ds din e b

I 131d A FUATING IT4CRS 8IC Pyt

DANG. and CTOL-OVEr IFACES €1C  divide 1he 10Mal nymber of pounads af new
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State paruculars of ul Tacks operazed by the respondent at the close of the year. according to the following classification:
1) Line ownea by respondeat
12) Line owned by propnetary companies
13) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporaton. or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
(4} Line operated under contract or agreement for conungent rent. owner being (A) an affiliated corporanion. or ( B) independent or not aifiliated with
respondent
i5) Line operated under :rackage rights.

Give subtotals for cach of the several numbered classes. in the order listed above. as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mule adjusted to accord with footungs. 1 e.. counung one-nalf mile and over as a wnole miie and
Jisregarding any fracuon iess than one-haif mile.

{n column (a) insen the figure (and lenter. :f any) indicaung its class in accordance with the preceding classificauon.

In column (b) give the vanous proporuons of each class owned or leased by respondent. listing each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage
should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing. 1a column (d) give its enure length (the distances between termum
of single or first man wrack). and in the following columns the lengths of second main track. all other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and rurn-outs. way
switcrung tracks. and yard swiching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as toilows:

Running tracks. Runming tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. etc.. including turm-outs from those tracks (o clearance poiats

Way swirching tracks Station, team. :ndustry and other switchuing tracks for which no separate service i1s mantained

Yard switching tracks. Yaras where separate swiching services are maintuned. including classitication. house. :eam. industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives

The returns in columns (ki and (1 should include tracks serving ndustries. such as munes. mulls. smeiters. factones. etc. Tracks belonging to an
naustry for which no rent is payaole should not be inciuded.

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarnes. the cost of which ts chargeabie to0 a cleanng account and which are used tn getting out matenal for
the respondent’s use. should not be inciuded

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has ttle in perpetuity

Class (2) incluaes each line. full utle 10 winch ts 1n an nactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (i.e.. one ail of whose outstanding stocks or
obligauoas are heid by or for the respondent. and which 1s operated by the respondent or an asfiliated system corporation without any accounting (o the sad
propnietary corporation). It may aiso include such line when the actual title to ail of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controiled by or
controthing the respondent. bus in the case of anv such inclusion. the facts of the relanon 10 the respondent of the corporanon hoiding the securities showld be fuily
set forth 1n a footnote. AB iract e corporation 1s one which has been pracucaily absorbed 1a a cuntroiling corporation. and which neither operates property nor
admunisters 1ts financial atfairs: if it maintains an orgamizanion. « does so only for the purpose of compiying with legal requirements and mantaining title to
praperty or franchuses.

Class (3) includes all racks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not mamtain an independem orgamzanon for financial purposes 1s immatenal in this connection.

Class i4) 1s the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact.

Class ¢5) inciudes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the rnight 1o operate some or all of its rans. [n the road of this
class the respondent has no propnetary nghis. but only the nghts of a licensee. Inciude 1n this class. also. all maun tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncasmer compames and individuals when the respondent vperates over them. but does not have exciusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as jotni or common owner or 3 joins lessee or under anv joint arrangemens shouid be shown in its appropnate ciass. and the entry
of length should be of the snure length of the portion jondy heid. The class symbol shouid have the letter (J) attached.

Road operated by the respondent 4s agent tor another carner shouid not be inciuded 1n this schedule.

Raifay Annudl Repont R-1
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708. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Runmng tracks, passing tracks. cross-overs, etc.

e Proporuon owned Miles of | Miles of il M""‘:‘:;’:“ Miles of way {Miles of yard| oo
No. Class or leased Miles of road| second man other cross-overs. switching switchung TOTAL No.
by Respondent track main tracks and murmouts tracks tracks
(a) () (c) () (e) 0 ® (h) (1)

! 1 100% 3,416 238 11 277 346 740 5,028 | 1
3 J-1 50% 86 6 = 9 28 85 214 | 3
4 4
[] 5 1,543 244 30 94 67 143 2,121 1 s
[] ]
7 7
] ]
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21 |
-3 2
] 5]
24 24
25 25
26 26
z 27 ]
| 28 28
E 3]
30 30
31 b1
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 38
36 3%
37 37
33 b
39 9
40 9
41 41
42 42
43 43
14 o4
45 43
6 %
47 47
48 48
49 49
$0 L)
51 51
52 52
53 $3
54 54
b1 ] 53
$6 $6
57 TOTAL D, 045 488 <4l 380 441 QA8K 7 57
53 Miles of clectnified road 3

or track inciaded 10
preceding grand towd N/A
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%0 Road [muals:  Soo Year19 91
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coatinued
[nstrucuons for reporung fraght-ramn car data.
1. Give paruculars of each of the vanous classes of equapment which respondent owned or ieased dunng the year.
2. In columa (d) give the number of unyts purchased or built 1n company shops. In column {(e) give the number of new unuts ieased from others. The term
“new” means a unit placed in service for the first rune on any raroad.
3. Unns leased to others (or 2 penod of one year or more are reportable in column (a). Units temporanly out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are to be included in column (1). Unats rented from others for a peniod less than one year should not be included in column (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED I[N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unats in service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent ar beginning of year Unizs installed
All other units,
Linet Cross Time-muleage New units :et:: \::m mﬁ 'ﬁcanc;n'and sec- LmeL
| No. | checek Class of equipment and car designations cars All others pm ﬁ:‘um rebmnummx; ondhlndu:.l:s Na.
property accouats la:ed from °Mﬂ
(a) () () d) (e) ] (g)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40’ 36
(Bl__ B2 ) 29
37 Plam box cars - 50 and longer : 37
(B3.0-7, B4 0-7, BS__. B&__.
37 B8 568
i3 Equpped box cars 33
(All Code A, Except A.S) . 543 . 3
39 Plam gondola cars 39
{AllCodesG & J__L J__2. J 3, J__3) 1L14£ 3
40 Equipped gondola cars 0
(All Code B) 216 2
41 Covered hopper cars 41
C..L,C2C3.C 9 6,698 438
2 Open top hopper cars—general service 42
(All Code H) 1,458 2
43 Open top hopper cars—special service 43
(J. .Q. and All Code K) 115
4“4 Refrigerazor cars-—-mechanical “
(RS, R6&,.R7.RE&.RI) -
45 Refrigerator cars—non-mechanical 45
(RO, RI_R2) 348
46 Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 46
(All Code P, Qand S, Except Q8..) 354 188
47 Flat cars—muiti-level a7
(All Code V) -
48 Flat cars-~general service 48
(F10., F20_, F30.) 59
49 Flat cars—other 9
(FULF 2, FI. P4 _ FS_F6. 478
F_3_. F40.)
50 Tank cars—under 22,000 gallons 50
T O0T. LT AT.3.T.4 TS,
_Except T000) =
51 Tank cars—-22,000 gallons and aver 51
(T. 6. T__7.T.3,T..9 -
52 All other {reight cars 52
(AS_. F.7_. All Code L and Q8_.) 35
53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 12,043 ! 636} 53
sa | Caboose (All Code M=930) N/A 138 | i 54
ss1_ | TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 12,043 138 | 636 | ss
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4. Coluzn (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported ta columns (k) and (1), as follows. Forﬁilwmm.mdummdumw(m
toas of 2,000 Ibs) a3 provaded for 1a Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goverming Cars in Interchange. Convert the capaciry of tank cars to capacity 1a tons of the
commodity wiach the car 13 wntended to carry customanly.

S. Time-anicage cars refers w frerght cars. other than cabooses. owned or heid under lease arrangement. whose intertine rental is settied on a per diem and line
haul mileage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or would be 50 settied if used by anoder raiircad.

716. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinwed

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Qhanges dunng yesr Units at close of yesr
(conctuded) Tocal 1n service of respondent
| (col. () & (40
Cross ::: of mﬁ:; Lessed from | Ti leage : f mq
L" une-rms of units
o It whetber owned Owned and used ers o All ocher o (g 1) | Leased 0 otnens :ﬂ
or leased. wnciuding (see 1ms. 4)
reclassificanon
) ) o x h (m) (m
36 36
. . 17 -12 12 660
37 37
65 438 65 503 38,855
38 38
50 483 13 496 36,650
39 39
6 994 145 1,139 113,297
40 0
. 65 42 111 153 14,532
a1 4l
718 2,907 3,511 6,418 638,435
42 42
99 606 755 1,361 134,885
43 43
- 115 "115 11,500 )
4 4
45 45
24 269 55 324 22,609
6 %
12 38 492 530 36,985
47 &7
8 )
4 55 55 4,221
19 49
5 473 473 40,768
0 0
st st
52 52
35 35 2,403
53 1,065 6,352 5,262 11,614 1,095,800 53
54 3 135 VA (35 NiA [
T 1.068 6,487 5,262 | 11,614 ] /38 | 1,095,800 3
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7] Road [nitials: g0 Year19 91
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unus in service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent at begmnng of year Unts instatled
, All other unus,
New Rebullt vauts | ding rectassi-
Line| Cross ] Newums| o, | uwedand | on and sec- |Line|
N | Check Class of equipment and car demgnanons Per diem All others | purchased leased from rebwkumu ond hand unus | N,
or built rewriten into
others purchased or
property accouats leased from others
@ () (© (d) (e) (L] (8)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT
56 Seif-propeiled vesseis N/A 56
[Tugboazs, car ferries, ete.]
57 Nop-seif-propelled vessels N/A 57
{Car floats, lighters, exc.]
58 TOTAL (lines $6 and 57) N/A s8
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chasns 21 _ 257 268, 269, 2 59
60 Dryvan U2 _ Z _ 26 16 60
61 Flatbed U3__ 23 61
A2 Open bed Us___ 24 62
6 Mechamcal refrigerasor US__ Z3__ ! A
64 | Buik hopper UO. _. ZO__ &4
65 ! losulated U7__. Z7__ | 65
6 { Tank'20. .. US. . i 6
67 Orher trailer and coprainer §7
(Special equipped dry van U9, _,
23 .. 29..)
68 Tractor ! 63
69| 1 Truck ] i 6
=0 | ! TOTAL (lines 59 0 69) | 2 i i i 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fiting code “CN™ to qualify for tank otherwise it s 2 bulk hopper
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Rosd Inmisie: SO0 vear 19 _J1 5
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coaciuded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year Unus at close of vear
(concluded) Total 1n service of respondent
Unuts retired from (col. (1) & ()
Aggregate capaciry
. service of respondent .
Line | Cross whether owned Owned and used Leased from Per diem All other of uaus reporied Leased w0 others Line
No. [Check lenied N others wcol. (k) & () No.
o nch (see ns. $)
reclasuficanon
[{.1] (1] §)] (k) ({}] (m) (a) '
56 N/A 56
57 NA 157
58 N/A 58
59 2 2 44 59
60 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
54 64
<] 65
66 66
67 47
68 68
&9 [
70 2 2 4 70
NOTES AND REMARKS
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7108, UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dedlars in Thousands)

| Give paruculars as requested. separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebutlt units of equipment instailed by respondent dunng the vear. if
nformanon regarding the cost of any umts instailed 15 not compiete at ume of filing of repor. the units snould be omutted. but reference to the numoer of unts
omuned should be given 1n a foowote, the detals as W cost to be given 1 the repon of the jollowing year. The cost of umits under construction at the ciose of the
vear shouid not be reflected in dus schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
nstallanon represents equipment purchased (P), bult or rebult by contract in outside raiiroad shops (C), or built or rebuit 1n company or system shops
(S) incinding umts acqured through capmalized leases (L).

21 In column (a) list each class or type of locomonve unit, cas. of TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classificanon used
10 disungwish types of locomonve unuts. freight cars or other equpment adopted by the Associauon of Amencan Railroads, and should include pnysical
charactensucs requested by Schedule 710. Locomotve unus should be :dentified as to power source. wheet arrangement. and horsepower per umt, such as
muitipie-purpose diesel locomotuive A umus (B-B), 2500 HP Cars should be idenufied as (o special construction or service charactenstcs, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special sesvice (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated i1n Scheduile 710.

service cars and columns (d) and (f) for fresght araun cars. tloating cquipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new umts in the upper section of thus
schedule and 1n the lower secnion disciose rebulz units acquired or rewnittes into the respondent’s accounts. The term “new™ as used herein shail mean a unit or
unuts placed 1n service for the first time on any rmiroad.

foomote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS

3

3. In column (c) show the total weight 1n tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.
4. The cost should be the compiete cost as entered on the ledger, inciuding foreign line freight charges and handling charges.
§. Dara for this schedule shouid be confined to the umits reported 1a Schedule 710, columas (c) and (e) for locomouve umts, passenger-train cars and company

6. Auummm'hmuqmminwbhormpun\nmmvepcdianﬁ:mumldbempomdansewmlinamdampnmly identified by

Method of
Total cost acquunon L‘M
(see 1psErucons)
(a) (b) (€) (d) {e)

Total weight

Class of equipment -] Number of units {tons)

No.

-None-

VIR v ]ejw]in -

Wil iviojvule v i | —

-
(-]

RGN

TOTAL N/A N/A 25

REBUILT UNITS

(]
[~ ]

-None-

Y H EHE BRI LB

slajhzisjeB|ds

33

36

37

37

33

TOTAL N/A N/A 33

39

GRAND TOTAL N/A N/A 39
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Give particulars of all rals apphied dunng the year 1n connection with the construction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kund of raii applied as follows:
{1) New steel ruls, Bessemer process
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process
(3) New rails. special alloy (descnbe more fullv 1n 2 foutnote)
(4) Relay rals.
2. Returmns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded. and fractions of one-half or
more shouid be counted as une.
3. The retums 1n columas (d) and (h) should inciude the cost of luading at the puinat of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign lines. and
the cost of handling rails wn generai suppiv and storage yards. The cost of unicading. hauling over carmier s own lines. and piacing the rails in tracks and of train
service 1n connection with the distnbution ot the rail should aut be included tn this schedule.

=

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Wetgnt ot rut Weight oi rail Total cost of raul
Line| C12ss | Pounds | Number plTe‘:‘fnﬂr’\lun::n::;pk; Average cost Pounds Number plied 1n yard, stux. Average cost LmeJ
No | ot [pervand| ot luns passing tracks. <russ- ,per ton per yard 1of tons team. industry, and per ton No.
rail | of rml {(2.000 ib) avers. eic . Junng year 12.000 I of ral (2.000 Ib) other switching tracks (2.000 tb)
: dunng year
tal {.]] [13] [CH [Q}] 3] (g) (h (]
11 4 100] 46.4 | S 1518 325.80 1
3 4 1311108.5 33 301.41 3
3
4 4
3 3
[} [}
7 7
] 8
9 9
i 10
1! 1
12
13 13
14 14
15 15
18 16
17 17
18 8
19 19
20 20
121 21
b 22 2
23 23
24 ‘ 24
23 23
21 2
28 ' 28
29
30 130
il . . 31
32 32
j3frota { NA 1 154,91 8 48 1 $ 309.88] NaA None | 33
34 v w| Wi laid .73 34
35 Number of mules of new vard, stauon. (cam, indusuy, and other swuchina iracks i which ruls were laid Nope {33
36 | Track-maies of weided ral insmlled onsystemunsyear . . towltodme 36

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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725, WEIGHT OF RAIL
Give the parisculars called for below concerning the road and track operated by ihe respondent at Lhe close of the year Only the respond-
ent’s proportion of jomntly owned miicage should be included. Under ““Weight of rail.”* ihe various weights of rails shouid be given. Road and
track occupred under trackdge nght or other form of license snould not be included herein. but dil road and Lrack heid under any form of
lease {granting exclusve possession 10 lhe lessee} shouid be included.
Werght of | Line-haul com-{ Swuching and ter-
Line{ rails per | panies (miles of ] minal companies Remarks Line
No. yard man track) | (mules of ail tracks) No.
(a) (b) [13] {d)
Pounds |
1 136 32.60 .
2 1321 475.66 2
3 131] 329.28 3
i 130 13,32 4
5 119 7.00 s
61 115 894.27 6
1t 112 240.11 7
8 100] 310.77 s
9 90| 561.85 | 9
10 ¢ 85| 168.66 0
11 80 625,64 1
12 § 15 9.65 12
13 72 6.61 13
14 70 1.36 14
1S 65 3,18 15
16 60 30.40 6
17 |————— 17
18 3,710.36 -
19 19
20 20
e 2
22 22
= 3
24 2%
23 25
2 %
7 7
| 28 28
) 29
30 30
31 3
1 32 32
13 33
34! ‘ 34
s ¢ s
36 | 16
37 31
Rl 18
T 39
20 ]
41 41
42 42
43 43
14 34
45 45
6 46
41 47
48 i8
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unnt Train, Way Train, and Through Tramn data under [tems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheei reports (freight) or
samilar records. Unit tran service s a specialized scheduled shuttie type service in equipment (Rauroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between ongin and desunauon. The appiicadle tanfls and/or contracts generaily require that a specific muumum tonnage or
quanuty of carioads be tendered as 3 unt for shipment on one dul of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
ongpn and desunanon. Such tanils and/or contracts generaily contam restnicied detention provisions and are subject (0 ime-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capscity of the unnt tramns for the swated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primanly to
gather and distnibute cars in rosd service and move them between way stations or way pownts. Through Trans are those trains operated between
two OFf more major conceatrauon or distnbuuon points. Do not include Unit Traun statistuics in Way and Through Tran statustics. A Work Tran
1 2 train operated soiely or preponderantly for the purposs of transporung company (reight, work equipment or company empioyees. Stalisucs
for Work Truns shouid be reported under [tem |1 only. Stausucs reiated to company equipment, company employees and company freight

_moving 1 (ransportation trains are not (o be reported ia ltem 11, but are 10 be reported 1n Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 3-04 and 8-05 as
" unitructed 1n notes. 1. K, and L.

(A) Report mues of rosd operated at close of year, exciuding industnal tracks, yard tracks, and sudings.

(B) A iran-mule 1s the movement of a tram a distance of | mils. In compuung tran-mules, {racuons representng less than one-half mule shail
be disregarded and other fractions consndered as | mile. Tran Miles—Runmng shail be based on the actual distance run beiween terminais and/
or stations and shall be computed from the officiai ume tadles or distance tables. Trun-miles shail not be increased to cover the ruaning of
locomouves from shops to termunals, doubling hiils, switching, or other work at way siauons, or for the service of heiper or pusher locomouves
or of extra iocomouves on doubie-head or tnpie-head trains. When the carrier’s tramns are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the bass of the mules actually run and in accordancs with the service performed. Tramn-miles shail be kept separately for trans hauled
by locomouves and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar 1s a seif-propeiled umt of equipment denigned to carry freight or passenger traffic, and 1s not considered a locomouve.

(D) A locomotive s seif-propeiled umt of equipment deuigned soiely for moving other equipment. A locomotive umt-muls 13 a movement of a
locomonve unit a distance of | mile under 1ts own power. Inciude mies made by ail locomotive units, Exclude mues made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives i heiper servics shail be computed on the bans of actual distancs run in such servics.

(E) All locomotives unit-mules 11t road service shail be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/or stavons. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fracuons and official ime tables for compuling locomotive-miles.

(F) Train swiching locomouve-mues shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume sctuaily engaged in such service. Inciude
miies allowed run (ocomotives for performing switcihing servios at terminais aod wey stations.

(G) Yard swuching iocomouve-mules shail be computed at the ratg of § mues per hour (or the time actually engaged in yard switching servics.

Inciude miles allowed (o yard locomouves for switciung service 1 yards where regular swiiching servics 1s mamiuned and (n ternunal switching
and transfer service.

{H) Usa car designauons shown in Schedule 710. Under Rairoad Owned and Leased cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11, report both forewgn cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent raiiroad. [n Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, mules for private-
line cars (whether or not under ruirosd control) and shupper-owned cars. A car-mule 13 a movement of a unit of car equipment 3 distance of 1
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying ioaded highway traers or empty highway traulers moving under revenus billings as loaded freight
car-mules and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway (railers as empty lreight car-mules. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporung carner as sieepung car-mules 1n [tem 5-03. Report mal, #xpress baggage cars and com-
binauon cars other than 5-02 combination cars, i ltem 5-08.

(1) Exclude from item 4-01, 4=11, 413, and 4-15 car-mules of work equipment, cars carrying company (rerght and no-payment cars moving 12
transportanon trans. Inciuds such car-miles 1n [tem 417, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by privaie-line cars (other than
ralroad controlled) and sisppar-cwnsd cars for which the rairosd does not ramburse the owner ou & ioaded and/or empry rmule bams. [f the payment for the loaded
mules nciudes the empry rules, e loaded and empty nules shouid not be conmdered no-payment car muies.

tJ) Report miles actually run by passsnger-tran cars in ransportation service. Passenger-train car-mules include mies run by coaches and cars
1n which passengers are camed at regular unff fares without extra charge for spacs occuped: mules run by comibunanion passenger and baggage.
passenger and maul. passenger and express; mues run by sieeping, parior and ocher cars for which an extra fare 15 charged: muies run by duung,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club. lounge, and observation cars; and miles nn
by other passenger-irain cars where services are combined such as baggage. express and maul.

(K) From conductors’ or dispstchers’ tramn reports or other 2ppropriaie sourcs, computs werght in tons (2,000 pounds. item 6-01 :nciudes
weight of all locomotive unis moved | mile 1 transportauon trans. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. [tems 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, csbooses) moved one mule 1n transportanon traing (exciuding non-reveaus gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles m TAnIPOTALOD rHNS 10ciude work equipment and Cars carTying company {rexght (and e contents). Uss 150
Ibs. as the averags wemght per passengsr, and 4 tons as the average wemight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ ramn reports or other appropriata sourcs, computs ton-miles of frerght. Ton-mules represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenus [reight moved one mile i iransportauon ran. Include net ton-miies 1 motorear truns. Exclude \.c.l shipment of
freight handied 11 mixed baggage express cars. Towl Ton-Miles Revenue Freight shouild correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road servics represenis elapsed ime of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the umse of leaving the 1atial terminals and
the ume at the final 1erminais, including trans switching at way stanons and deisys on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ tran
repons. Include ume of motorear service performed by trmn locomotives at terminais and way stations. Report ur Item 9-02 tran switching
hours included in Item 9-01. Tran switching 13 the ume spent by the tran while performing switching service at termunals and way stauons
where no reguiar yard servics 1S mainuned. A lrain hour 13 independent of the number of locomouves in the train.

Raiiroad Annual Repont R-}
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755~ Coacinded

(N) Yard swaching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in ysrds where regular switching service 13 main-
tuned, including terminal swiching and traasfer service in connection with the transportauon of revenue and incideruily of company fresght.
Hours in yard swuchung are independent of the aumber of locomouves used.

{0) Work-trun mules includs the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as oflicial inspecton: inspecuon trains for raiiway Com-
msnooers (or which no revenue is received: truns ruaaing special with fire apparatus to save carner's property from destrucuon: trains rua foe
traasporung the carner's empioyees 1o and {rom work when no transportation chargs is made, wrecking trains: trans run solely for the purpose
of transporung company material; trams run for distnbuting materul and supplies for use 1n connecuon with operanons: and all other trans
used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomouves while engaged inadentally ny switching company matenals in company shops of
matenal yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in swiching equipment for repairs detween yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded [reight cars shall be obuined from the conductors® wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each tran. For exampie, if 2 car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the onginauon points, (2) in two through trains, and () in a way tramn 0
the desunauon pouwat, the total count of loaded cary would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments 1n through trans, Therefore, each car onginated or received from a connecing carrier receives an imtial count, plus one count for esch
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents }ina. No sddibonal count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
uficauon aumber uniess there is 2 physicai transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shail be considered as a
loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicie (TOFC trailers/contaners, automobiies and trucks) loaded and unicaded 1o and from TOFC and mulupile level frerght
ars when the work is performed at the radroad’s expease.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up. plus revenue trailers/conuiners delivered in TOFC/COFC and in
highway interchangs service, when the work is performied at the railroads’ expense. (Performed at radroads’ expense means that radrosd
empioyees perform the service or (hat the ruircad Bires a subsndiary or outside contracior to perform the service). Do not mciude thoss
trailers/containers wiuch are picked up o delivered by a shipper or motor carner ste.-when a anfl provinon requires the shipper-motor carner *
etc. and oot the ruiroad 1o perform that servicas Note: The count should reflect the trailer/contamers (or which expenses s reported in Schedule
417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Manme Terminais, [tem ‘16, the tons loaded onto and unicaded from marnne vesseis at the expense of the reporung ruirosd.

(T) Report the wotal aumber of forexgn per diem cars on line at end of year. Forewgn Per Diem Cars refers wo frexght aars other than abooses
owned Dy other ruiroeds, whose intertine rental is settied 0n a per cuem bans under the code of per diem rules.

Carners will bs governed by locl conditions in determimng whether a car at an unterchange powat should be considered **on line.” Unser-
viceabla cars includa cars on repair tracks undergoung or awaiung repairs. They include cars oa repair tracks reparred and awniung swiichmng, cars
on repalr tracks UDCETEOIRg OF AWAIUNE rEpaITS Swilchung, cars awaiting movement o repuur tracks heid 1n trun yard (exciuding cars wiuch are o
be repared in oan yard stbout loss of time), aar moviag empty 1n tramns en route (0 shop, and cars stored awaing disposiuon.

Surpius cars are cars wiuch are in sery bis conditon avaabie for loading at the 1t:ual count on the last day of the year, but wiuch have aot
beea piaced for loading wittun 48 hours. A record shail be mada of all such cars on hand at 1201 am. of the day (ollowwng the last day of each
year and a count of tha same cars made 48 hours later to ascertun those sull not placed (or loading. The count of surplus cars shall include cars
assembied in advance (0 meet loading requuremests of more than one day: cars which have not deen moved because of infrequent trun service
as on dranch linex: cars set ands or stored for specal or future loading, such as pershables. grun, autos. rough [remght, ste; and cars stored
Secause of sexsonal decting 1a allic, such as coal ar, ore cars, cic. The count of surpius cars shall not inciude cars out of service 1n connecton
with reparrs, cars actually moving en routa tO Owners, Grs Oving On car service order, O Cars in Lraast 10 loadung points on hoiding road or to
another road, The ohrase “*placed for loading’® refers to (1) phyncal swiciung of a car o ponvoa {or cading, (2) physncal swuchung of a car
into possexnon of 2 siupper who wil subsequently move it (o [oading positon. and (3) physial swichung onto tracks at a [rerghthouse, er, etc.,
for the purposs of bewng loaded.

Ratlrosd Annual Report Rl
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight

Line Cross Item Description Train
No. Check (a) (b)
1 1. MILES OF RCAD OPERATED (A) 5,045

2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B)
2 2-01 Unit Trains 879,816
3 2-02 May Trains 2,533,058
4 2-03 Through Trains 5,000,026
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (Lines 2-4) 8,412,900
é 2-05 Motorcars (C) .-
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Lines 5,6) 8,412,900

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D)

ROAD SERVICE (E)

8 3-01 Unit Trains 2,560,729
9 3-02 Way Trains 5,348,162
10 3-03 " Through Trains 9,853,652
11 3-04 TOTAL (Lines 8-10) 17,762,543
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 1,696,977
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,977,798
1% 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (Lines 11,12,13) 21,437,318

4. FREIGHT CAR -~ MILES (thousands) (H)

4-01 RR OWNED AND LEASED CARS - LOADED

15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 22
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 12,938
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 3,17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 6,749
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped © 2,435
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 56,622
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 15,134
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 2,020
3 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 700
2% 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 4,239
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 18,651
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 2,295
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 594
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 6,932
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 11,505
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 164,007

SO0 1991
Passenger

Train Line
Ce) No.
XXXXX 1
XXX 2
XXXXX 3
XXXXX 4
XXXKX 5
XXXXX é
XXXXX 7
XXXXX 8
AXXXX 9
XXXXX 10
20XXX 11
XXXXX 12
XXXXX 13
XXXXX 14
XXXXX 15
XXXXX 16
XXXXX 17
XXXXX 18
XXXXX 19
XXXXX 20
XXXXX 21
XXXXX 22
XXXXX 23
XXXXX 24
XXXXX 25
XXXXX 26
XXXXX 27
RXXXX 28
XXXXXK 29
XXXXX 30



S00 1991

Line Cross
No. Check

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
&b
45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
35
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

4-11

4-110
4-111
4-112
4-113
4-114
4-115
4-116
4-117
4-118
4-119
4-120
4-121
4-123
4-123
4-124
4-125

4-13

4-130
4-131
4-132
4-133
4-134
4-135
4-136
4-137
4-138
4-139
4-140
4-141
4-142
4-143
4-144
4-145
4-146
4-147

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Item Description

(a)

RR OWNED AND LEASED CARS-EMPTY

Box-Plain 40-Foot

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

Box-Equipped
Gondola-Plain
Gondol a-Equipped
Hopper-Covered

Hopper-Open Top-General Service
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

Refrigerator-Mechanical

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

Flat-TOFC/COFC
Flat-Multi-Level
Flat-General Service
Flat-All Other

All Other Car Types
TOTAL (lines 31-45)

PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H)

Box-Plain 40-Foot

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

Box-Equipped
Gondola-Plain
Gondola-Equipped
Hopper-Covered

Hopper-Open Top-General Service
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

Refrigerator-Mechanical

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

Flat-TOFC/COFC
Flat-Multi-Level
Flat-General Service
Flat-All Other

Tank Under 22,000 Gallons
Tank-22,000 Galtons and Over

All Other Car Types
TOTAL (lines 47-63)

95
Freight Passenger

Train Train Line
(b) (c) No.
19 XXXXX 31
9,642 XXXXX 32
18,420 XXXXX 33
6,229 XRXXX 34
1,823 XXXXX 35
56,982 XXXXX 36
15,475 XXXXX 37
2,122 XXXXX 38
555 XXXXX 39
3,019 peiiig 40
1,386 XXXXX 41
1,076 XRXXX 42
645 XRXXX 43
6,149 XRXKRX (7
10,384 RXXXX 45
133,926 XXXXX (¥
.- XXXXX &7
3,358 XXXXX 48
.- 2XRRX 49
744 RXXXX 50
1 XXXX 51
27,7 XXXXX 52
17 RXXXX 53
-- XXXXX 54
.- RXXXX 55
341 XXXXX 56
25,505 XXXXX 57
12,600 XXXXX 58
3 XXXXX 59
1,992 XXXXX é0
8,426 XXXXX 61
6,164 XRRXX 62
1,481 XXXXX 63
88,411 XRRXX &4
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Line Cross

Check

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

I1tem Description
(a)

4-15 PRIVATE LINE CARS - EMPTY (H)
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-152 Box-Equipped

4-153 Gondola-Plain

4-154 Gondola-Equipped

4-155 Hopper-Covered

4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC

4-161 Flat-Multi-Level

4-162 Flat-General Service

4-163 Flat-All Other

4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons
4-165 Tank-22,000 Galions and Over
4-166 ALl Other Car Types

4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81)

4-17 work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles

4-19 TOTAL CAR - MILES BY TRAIN TYPE
4-191 Unit Trains

4-192 Way Trains

4-193 Through Trains

4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87)

4-20 Caboose Miles

Freight
Train
(b)

1,430
7%

26,895
96

305
1,608
6,278

1,825
8,621
6,107

54,50
1,415
107,364

85,534
130,622
333,558
549,714

7,596

S00 1991
Passenger

Train Line

(c) No.
XRXXXX 65
XXXXX 66
XXXXK 67
RXXKX 68
ZXXXX &9
AXXXX 70
XXX n
AXKXX T2
XXX 3
XK 76
XRXXX s
2RAXX 76
XXX 7
XXXXX 78
XXXXX ”
RXXXX 80
XXX 81
XRXXX 82
XXXXX &
XRXXX 84
XXXXX 85
XXX 86
XXXXX 87
XXXXX 88
XXX 89



S00 1991

Line
No.

98

99

100
101
102
103
104

105
106
107

108
109
110
1M1
112
113
114

115
116

17

118
119

120
121
122

123

124

125

126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133

Cross
Check

6.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Item Description
(a)

GROSS TON - MILES (thousands) (K)
6-01 Road Locomotives
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., & Caboose
6-020 unit Trains
6-021 Way Trains
6-022 Through Trains
6-03 Passenger Trains, Crs., and Cnts.
6-04 Non-Revenue
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103)

TONS OF FREIGHT (thousands)
7-01 Revenue
7-02 Non-Reverue
7-03 TOTAL (ltines 105,106)

TON-MILES OF FREIGHT (thousands) (L)
8-01 Revenue-Road Service
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109)
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112)

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113)

TRAIN HOURS (M)
9-01 Road Service
9-02 Train Switching

TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N)

2. SASTAR

TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS(O)
11-01 Locomotives
11-02 Motorcars

NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P)
12-01 Unit Trains
12-02 Way Trains
12-03 Through Trains

TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

MULTI-LEVEL CARS - No. of Motor Vehicles
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up
and Delivered (R)

REVENUE TONS - MARINE TERMINALS (S)
16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal
-16-02 - Marine Terminals-Ore
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128)

NUMBER OF FOREIGH PER DIEM CARS ON LINE (T)
17-01 Serviceable
17-02 Unserviceable
17-03 Surplus
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132)

Freight Passenger
Train Train
(b) (e)
3,135,738 RXXX
-- 000X
6,719,070 XXX
9,681,238 XARXX
24,063,509 XXXXX
.- XXRXX
.- XXXXX
43,599,555 RXRXX
56,317 RXRXK
396 XRARX
56,713 XXX
22,869,334 XXX
.- XXXXX
22,869,334 RXXXX
137,741 XXXXX
.- XXXXX
137,741 2XXKX
23,007,075 XXXXX

ﬂmmnzxnasuvmsuuwaaﬁ:giganaanAﬁﬁﬁaaz

tanyem 134, XXXXX
323,746 XXXXX
45,832 xxxx;

-- XXXXX
155,621 XXXXX
733,022 XXXXX
1,892,630 XXXXX
282,024 XXXXX
221,190 XXXXX
-- XXXXX

-- XXXXX

.- XXXXX

-- XXXXX

-- XXXXX

4,154 XXXXX

83 XXXXX

161 XXXXX
4,378 XXXXX

Line
No.

o8

99
100
101
102
103
104

105
106
107

108
109
110
1111
112
113
114

115
116

117

118
119

120
11
122

123

124

125

126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133

97
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounnng of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oazh of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, ualess the respondent stazes that such officer has no coatrol over the
respondent’s accountisg and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having connol of the accounting of the respoadent)

State of Minnesota

County of _Hennepin

John C. Miller makes oath and says that he is V1C€ President and Controller
{insere here aame of the affianc) (Insers bere the official tide of the affiant)

of Soo Line Railroad Company
({nsert here the exact legal ttie or name of the respoadent)

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respoadent and to control the manner in which such books are kepe: that
he knows that such books have been kegx in good faith during the period covered by this report: that he knows that the entries connined in this
report relanng to accounting maners have been prepared in accordance with the provisioas of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railrosas
and other accouating and reporting directives of this Commission: that be believes that all other stazements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report is a cosrect and compiete statemnent. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-pamed respoadent during the peviod of time from and inciuding

January 1, 1991 __ 1 and including . December 31, 19 %
O m

(Signacare of affisat)
in and for the State and

Subscribed and sworn to before me. a Notary Public

county sbove aamed. this lst day of Apxil 19.92

My commission expires October 29, 1997

TERRILL A. MATCHEY

“INNTARY PUBLIC-MINNESOTA
ITNNEPIN COUNTY

rassion k4 I Bﬂc&m 19

makes oath and sayschat he is
({Insext bere name of the affiam) (losert beve the official tsle of the affiant)

of

(Insert hers the exacx legal titie or name of the respondent)
that he has carefully exarmined the foregomng report that he believes that all stazements of fact conmained in the said report are true, and that the
sad report 13 2 correct and compiete stazement of the business and arfairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
dunng the penod of ume from and including

19. w0 and including 19

(Signamre of affiznt)

Subsenbed and swom w0 before me, 2 m and for the State and

county above named, this day of 19.

My comrmussion expires

Use an
L.S.
impression seal {Signanre of otficer authonzed to admuaswer caths)

Ruulroad Annual Repors R-1 * Under the organization of this Company, the Vice President.and
Controller has full and direct charge of the accounts of the Company and is respon-
sible for the correctness and preservation of the Company's books and accounts and

for the correctness of such reports as may be required by law, and therefore the
supplemental oath is not executed.

)
:
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INDEX
Page No. Page No
Accumuisied deprecuation Leases 61
Rosd and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 78
From others i3 Electric and other 7
Improvemenis w0 38 Consumpuon of {uel diesel 91
To others 4 Locomouve unt miles 94
Owned and used 35 Mileage-Average of road operated 35
Accruais-Railway ax 63 Of man tracks
Analysis of axes. 63 Of aew tracks 1n whuch ruls were {aid «oecomeoeeeaaeeeee 18
Applcation of funds-Source 2] Of new tracks in which tues were laid -oe—e 87
Balance sheet 5-9 Misceilaneous items 11t retained income accounts for the
Capuai stock 20 year 65
Car. locomouve, and (loating equpment-Classification — 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes in financial position 21-22 Motor rail cars owned or leased - k)]
Company service equipment ™ Net income 17
Compensaung baiances and short-term borrowing ~——--— Oath 98
arrangements-— 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumpnon of fuel by motuve-power units N Revenues (see Revenues)
Conungent assets and liabilives. 3 Staustics (See Stanstics)
Crossues (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt hoidings 9 Private line cars loaded — 98
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 9s
Road and equipment leased Rauls
From others 4 Laid in replacement 38
Improvements (o 32-33 Charges (0 operanng expenses 45
To others 0 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions —e————eeeee 89
Owned and used b Miles of new track in which rails were laid ~——eeomeee— 83
Electric locomotive equipment at close of yesr ———e—e—— 68 Weight of 39
Equipment —classified . 7383 Ralway—Operating expenses 45-53
Company service ” Razlway—Operating revenues 16
Flosting 82-83 Resuita of Operations 16-17
Frexght-train cars 30-81 Retmned incoms unappropriated 19
Highway revenue equipment 8283 Miscellaneous items i accounts for year 65
Passenger-train cars 79 Revenues
Ioventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Nat in service of respondent 78 Passenger 16
Equipment-L.eased, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—{nvestment in 32.33
From others k7 Improvements to leased property 32-33
improvements to 37 Reserve 18
Reserve I8 Leased to others—Deprenation base and rates ——— 40
To others 40 Reserve 41
Reserve 41 Owaed-Oepreciation base and rates k)
Equipment—0Owned, depreciaiion base rales —————emsemem 34 Resarve 3s
Reserve 18 Used-Deprecianon base and rates 34
Expenses—railway operaung 45-53 Reserve is
Extraordinary items 17 Road-—-Mileags operated at close of year —e——ee—eeecameee 74
Federsi income taxes 63 By States and Territones 78
Financal positon--Changes in 21-2 Secunties (ses Investments)
Floating equipment 2-83 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Freight cars loaded 9 baiances and 67
Frerght-tramn cars 30-81 Sinking funds ?
Fraght car-miles 9% Source and application of working capital 21-2
Fuel consumed diesel 91 Specialized service subschedule 60
Comt 91 Statement of changes \n financial position 21-2
Funded debt (see Debt hoidings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranties and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
[dentity of respondent 2 Number of secunty hoiders 3
Items in setected income and retained earmings accounts — 68 Touwl voung power 34
Investments :n common stocks of affiliated compantes — 30 Value per share 3
Investments and advances of afflliated companies 26-29 Voting nights 3
Railway property used in transportayon servicgeseee—e— 4243 Supporting schedule—Road 56-57
Road and equipment 32-33 Suretyships—Guaranties and -3
Changes during year 32-33 Ties lad in repiacement %
Leased property-impravements made dunng the Ties—-Additional tracks, new lines, and exeanons ——— 87
year 32-33 Tracks operated at closs of year 74
Railrosd Acnuai Report R-1
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